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FOREWORD

The Historical Records Survey program is one of the many valuable and
permanent undertakings of the Work Projects Administration, One division
of this work is the Church Records Survey. The Federal Government has rec=
ognized that in the field of history churches end their orgenizations oc-
cupy an important place. Under the program as planned the work will extend
to every religious body of every creed in all the states in the Unione.

Of particular interest to Baptists is that pert of the progrem which
concerns the Baptist associations and churches of North Carolina. This
work is already in progress and will be pressed toward completion, Under
the direction of an able supervisory staff, located in Raleigh, one or
more workers is assigned to each association, These workers make & care-
ful and industrious search for all church records, printed or in manu=-
soript, minutes of associations, end any other materials that may serve
the purpose of the Survey. With this moterial in hend the editorial staff
prepares a short sketch of the association end its constituent churches,
which is published in a separate volume.

Those who are interested in church history will find these volumes
most valuable, For both the association end each local church is given
a complete list of all records thet have been discovered and from which
the sketches have been constructed, with a statement of where they may
be found., For the essociation, the time and plece of its organization
are given with & list of its charter shurches, Some account is also
given of the officers, especially the first and those of the present time.
For each church a like care is exercised in giving essential historical
date, such as the time and place of constitution, the constituting offie
cers, the location and character of the houses of worship, and the growth
or decrease in number of members.

This work is comprehensive and will be inveluable. It preserves from
loss essential facts about our churches. Every one who is interested in
our religious history will greatly appreciate it. It will be most help=-
ful also in oreating an interest in preserving church records, as emphasis
is pleced on locating and inventorving the old and rapidly disappearing
records of the churches. No reader of these sketches can fail to recognize
the great significance of organized religious bodies in the life of the

natione

G. W. PASCHAL
Author of Hisbtory of North Caroline
Baptists end of History of Weko Forest

Wake Forest College
"ake Forest, N. Ce
March 29, 1940



PREFACE

The Historical Records Survey wes created in the winter of 1935-36 as
s nation-wide Works Progress Administration project for the "discovery,
preservation and listing of basic materials for research in the history ef
the United States."l Under the direction of Dr. Luther H. Evans, the
Survey undertook an extensive program for the inventory of state and local
archives, early American imprints, church archives, and collections of
monuseripts. Pursuant to the provisions of the Emergency Relief Act passed
June 30, 1939, the existence of the Survey as a single nation=-wide project
sponsored by WPA itself was terminated August 31, 1939; and the work of
the Survey was continued within the individual States by locally sponsored
projects operating within the national WFA Historical Records Survey Pro=
gram which continued under the direction of Dr. Evans until his resigna-
tion end the subsequent appointment of Sargent B. Child on March 1, 1940,

The North Carolina Project of the national Historical Records Survey
was established February 1, 1936, with Dr. C. C. Crittenden, Secretary of
the North Carolins Historical Commission, es Director. Until November
1936 the Survey operated as an autonomous unit of the Federal Writers!
Project directed in North Carolina by Edwin Bjorkman. Dr. Crittenden re-
signed as State Director Jume 30, 1937, and was succeeded by Dan Lacy, who
had previously served as Assistant State Director. Mr. Lacy resigned
April 2, 1940, to accept the position of Assistant to the Director of
Historical Records Survey Projects in Weshington, end was succeeded by
Colbert F. Crutchfield as State Supervisor. The work of the North Caro=
lina unit of the Historical Records Survey has been continued by the North
Carolina Historical Records Survey Project established September 1, 1939,
and sponsored by the North Carolina Historical Commissione.

The Inventory of the Church Archives of North Carolina is one of a
number of bibliographiss of historical materials being prepared through-
out the United States by workers on the Historical Records Survey Program.
A separate section of the inventory will be devoted to each denomination,
or to each subdivision of a denomination which affords a publishable unit
within itself. The publication herewith presented, an inventory of the
records of the Central Association, is such a unit of the Southern Baptist
Convention, with which denominational body the Central Association is afe
filiated. Field work for the inventory was done by Horfleet T, Mengum.
Reference work at Wake Forest College Library was done by John W. Mangums
Enteies were written by Mrs. Mary Stone Vann. The inventory was prepared
under the supervision of Joseph T. Chesnutt and was read for the sponsor
by Dre Ce C. Crittenden, Secretary of the North Carolina Historical Com~

missione

This volume was prepared in accordance with technical instructions
from the Washington O0ffice of Historical Records Survey Projects; it was
reviewed before publication by Donald Ae Thompson, Assistant Archivist

1. Works Progress Administration, Operating Procedure No. W2, Revised
July 2, 1957




in charge of Church Archives Inventories. The Survey is indebted to the
North Caroline Baptist State Convention for supplies used in this publica-
tion; to Mr. M. Ae. Huggins, Secretary-Treasurer of that body, for his
interest in and support of the work; to Dr. G. W. Paschal, of Wake Forest
College, who read and criticized the inventory; and to officials and mem-
bers of the Central Association, who generously co-operated in the work.

The Survey gratefully acknowledges the co-operation and support of
Miss Charlie Huss, State Supervisor of the Research and Records Program
of the Division of Community Service Programs, and members of her staff,

COLBERT F. CRUTCHFIELD, STATE SUPERVISOR
NORTH CARCLINA HISTORICAL RECORDS SURVEY
PROJECT
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EXPLANATORY NOTES

The Wake Forest College Library, Weke Forest, N. Cs, has been desig-
nated as the official depository for non-current records of the assoc-
iations and churches affiliated with the North Carolina Baptist State
Convention,

The full names of persons mentioned in this inventory are given if this
information was availables

The information appearing in this publication has been obtained chief-
1y by Survey workers through personal interviews with pastors and
church clerl's, It has been supplemented when jossible by research in
available printed and manuscript sources. Computations of membership
and dates of constitution of churches have been obtained when possible
from printed minutes of this and other associations to which the
particular church has belonged.

Occasional references may be made in the entries to churches not in-
cluded in the inventory. In such cases an entry for the church men-
tioned normally will be found in the forthcoming volume for the de-
nomination or denominational unit to which the . church at present
belongs.

Gaps in the records listed for some churches are due either to the
fact that they were not kept, were destroyed, or were simply not found
after a careful search by workers.

11 Sunday School records

No particular effort has been made t al
r. If easily svailable, they

as they are usually of temporary cha
have been listed.

Associations referred to are affiliated with the North Carolina State
Raptist Convention unless otherwise indicated.

A dash (--) placed after a date indicates continuance to present date
or to time of survey.



CENTRAL ASSOCIATICN

Central Association was orgenized October 25, 1860, at Forestville,
No Co, with seven churches, namely: Flat Rock, Franklinton, and Wake
Forest from Tar River Associstion; Brassfield from Flat River Associa=

tion; Mt., Vernon and New Hope from Raeleigh Association; and one newly

constituted church, Forestville.l

Since its organization the essociation hes grown rapidly. Newly
constituted churches received into the association have included Oak
Grove and Olive Branch in 187632 Millbrook (as Midway) in 1877;3 Bay
Leaf in 188034 Youngsville in 1881;° Stoney Hill and Rocky Ford in
186636 Harris Chapel in_1890;7 West Raleigh in 1895;% Bethlehem in
169639 Bethany in 1899;10 Palls in 190031 Glen Royal in 1903;12 Union
Chapel in 1012313 Johnson_Memorial in 1914;14 West Grove in 1918319
and Heyes-Barton in 1927.16 Other additions came from adjoining assoc=
jations. From Raleigh Associntion came the First Church of Raleigh in
1861317 Rolesville and Wake Cross Roads in 1866318 Walke Union in 1867;19
Hopkins Chapel in 1874;20 Samaria in 1903;21 and MWalefield in 1907 422
Perry's Chapel, admitted 1865,2% and Mt. Olivet, admitted

le Minutes of the Eighteenth Annual Session of the Centrel Baptist
Rssoolation, Held with New Hope Church, Wake County, Ne Ce, July
TETR, 27th, 28%h and DOTh, 1877. (Minutés of the various 88800~
Tations are herearter cited as Minutes with the name of the
association and the years) i

2. Minutes, Central Association, 1876, ps 5.

R 5 5 PR g i T A

4e T'b'ﬁ., _1‘.-@-8-‘0., Pe 44

5. 1 TBTA, . IBBL, pe 4
6, Tbid,, 1886, pp. 5. 4.
7o Thidey 1890, De 4e

By Thide, 18955 De O

94 Thida; 1896, Pe 44

160 Thid.. 18997 b Te
11y . Thide, X500, e 44

1t TIT_{-J., 1903, pe 4y

s o R B o R

Ta, o Thias, 1904 py B4

150 T T9E8 . py 16y

16y L TRy 1927, Pal 9

17T hady  oleel, oy 104

18, Tinutes, Releigh Association, 1865, Pe 83 Minutes, Central Associa=-
Tion, 1866, DDe O-0s

19, Tinutes, Kaleigh Association, 1866, ps 8; Minutes, Central Agsocia-
Tion, 1867, De 2e

20, Tinutes, Central Association, 1874, Pe S

21, Tot Tisted as & member of Releigh Association after 1900, Minutes,
Raleigh Association, 1900, pe 2; received into Central Association
5 1003, Minutes, Central Association, 1903, Ps 3.

22« Minutes, Raleigh'kssociathﬁ: 1906, pe 5; Minutes, Central Associa~
tion, 1907 De %e

23, Thnutes, Central Association, 1865, pe 3.
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1888,24 were received from Tar River Association. From Flat River Assoc=
iation came New Bethel in 186725 and Mary's Chapel and New Light in
1921.,26 Qek Grove was readmitted in 1887 as a reorganized church.2?
Woodland, received in 1868;28 Pesce Chapel, received in 1886329 and Oak
Ridge, received in 1897,30 were not received as newly constituted churches
or from any other association. Greenwood was probably received in 1870
as 2 newly constituted church,3l

Since its organization the association has lost seven churchese. Olive

Branch was granted a letter of dismissal to unite with Mt, Zion Associa=-
tion in 1885,3%2 Peace Chapel wes granted a letter of dismissal to join
Flat River Association in 1890.%3 The other five churches have simply
ceased to be reported as members of the association and probably became
defunct near the date they were last reported. These churches, with the
dates of the last minutes in which they were reported, are: Greenwood,
1876; Rocky Ford, 1908, West Raleigh, 1911; West Grove, 19223 and Union
Chapel, 1937. Perry's Chapel wes granted a letter of dismissal at its
own request in 1873,3%4 but rejoined 1875%% and is a member et present.
Oak Grove was not listed as a member of Central Association 1879-86,
during which time the church was inactive.

The membership of the association has increased rapidly. In 1861
the constituent churches reported a total membership of 1,149. By 1871
this had increased to 2,244; in 1880 to 2,654; in 1890 to 3,023; in 1900
to 3,526; in 1910 to 4,726; in 1920 to 6,106; in 1930 to 8,653; and in
1938 to 10,010,436

The organizetion of the Central Association, like other associations
affiliated with the Southern Baptist Convention, is simples, In 1861 the
constitution provided that the working body consist of not more than five
messengers elected annually from its constituent churches,37 but in 1868
the working body consisted of all ministers of churches represented in
the association in addition to the give messengers from each church.%8 1In
1899 the constitution was amended to read three messengers from each

24, Minutes, Central Association, 1888, p. 5.

26¢ 1bide, 180T Di 2a N

s e o e o e

274 Thide IBsiL ini 4y

284 Mhide, 1BES, s 2

294 loiay, 1888, pDs 84

304  Tbidy, ETBST, Dy B

31, Thanutes of Central Association for 1870 were not available., Listed
as a member for first time in, Minutes, Central Association, 1871,
Pe D

32. Minutes, Central Association, 1885, p. 5.

334 b 8905 pe 4 e

54, TIbid., 1873, pe 6e

354t dihna, L EBS DA

36. Date drown from stetistical tables in minutes for years cited.

37. Minutes, Central Association, 1861, p. 4.

Tbid., 1868, pe 14,
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church.%® 1In 1861 the elected officers were a moderator, clerk, treasurer,
and an executive boerd.%0 In 1876 the constitution was amended to inaelude
the election of a historien,%l and in 1901 to include the election of a
vice-moderstor.%2 1In 1865 the constitution resd that an executive board
"shall be" appointed, but in 1870 the constitution states an executive
board "moy be" appointed.43 It is the duty of the moderctor to preside

at meetings, eppoint committees, and perform such other duties as are
required of presiding officerss The duby of the vice-moderator is to
preside in the absence of the moderators The clerk is to keep a record

of the proceedings of the association and to see that the minutes are
printed and distributed to the constituent churches. The treasurer has
charge of all funds of the association, and may pay them out only under

the direction of the association. The duty of the historian is to submit
et each annual session a history of one of the constituent churches. The
executive committee supervises the genereal affairs of the association, and
devotes itself especially to the provision of adequate ministerial and mis-
sionary service in the area of the association. Committees are usually
appointed to encourage subseriptions to religious periodicals; to solicit
support for missions end for verious denominational institutions; to en=
courage attendance at deuominational schools; to stimulate Sunday School

H
and to select the date, place, and preacher for the next annual meeting. 4

[N}

The records of the association are kept only in the form of printed
minutes of the ennual sessions which includes lists of delegates, minutes,
and committee members; a record of proceedings; reports of committees;
financial reports; and statistical reports covering membership, Sunday
School, property, and finences of the constituent churches,.

Since 1860 the following men have served the association es moder=
ators;45

N He Connedy e s s aiisls ieiiaraigiivsiisiigin 1 BE0=61 N B oA
1873-82

SN Camndinsl s i s R g e i B 68

SUMCO R Kl i R R S R GRS R S

Geonze BieiAllon gl s s e lelsioeiieslis e 1 18T

L- RC :‘Jills ° . (] . . . L] L] [ ] . . . . . . 1885"85

Wit Pota st il Bl s s v R e i B S O e

e G Pawe B0 IS asaiel e g s G ineite e g 18 8 Y

A. C. Green AL S e e T R B 80 SRS B

39, Minutes, Central Association, 1899, p. 15

40, 1Ibid,, 1861, pe 4.

41 TR e TRTeL iy 10y

4247 Thidy, T80, pyi by

43. The constitution has evidently been amended to rectify this change,
however, no amendment is found in the minutes between 1865 and 1870
to cover this change in wording.

44, WMinutes, Central Association, passim.

45, Tames of moderators for 1864 taken from the minutes of Central Assoc-

jation for 1863%; for 1870 taken from the minutes for 1869; and for

1860-63, 1865-69, 1871=-, were taken from the minutes for the years

cited.




Ne Yo Gulley o « o
We Bs Royall . . &

John E. Rey
I\II- Rc

Pernell

Charles E. Brewer
We Ry Cullom
W. W, Davidson .
L- L. Preddy o o
R. L. Randolph .,

Claude F. Gaddy

Carl W. Townsend

Be Ws

We Je

Fo Me

Justice o
D Ts Averitt
Palmer

Purefoy

The following men have

William Be Dunn,

Ne Be
L. Ro
Be F.
L. N.

Mills

Charles E,

Ee. W. Sikes

We Re Powell

46,

1860-~63,
cited.

Broughton

Montague
Chappell.
Je No Holding
Brewer
Je Ve Devenny .

1890-92, 1894-96
« » 1893, 1900-1917%
1898

& S 11O9Y

o « 1918-19

1920-28

1929-31

s ix 1952

o s 1933

o o 1934-36

1937-38

as clerks:46

. 1860-61, 1865-70
L1668

. 1863-64

s BT

o 1872

e 1873-75

o 1876=77

« 1878=79

. 1880, 1885-87
. 1381-84

. 1888-83, 1897-1514
. 1894-96

o 91D

« 19016-38

Names of clerks for 1864 taken from the minutes of Central Associa=-
tion for 1863; for 1870 taken from the minutes for 1869; and for
1865-69, 1871=-, were taken from the minutes for the years



b
1]
1
i

Libha

l, NE¥ LIGHT BAPTIST CHURCH,1776==, 12 miles west of Wake

Forest, Wake County. (Neuse 1776-1833)
Constituted 1776,1 A member of orgenizational meeting of Flat River As-
sociation in 179432 of Central Association 1921=-,3 Services, 1827-29,
held by Rev. Patrick Dowd in Dr. Kit Spear's log schoolhouse 1 mile north-
west of present site of church. First building, 1829-65, a frame struct-
ure, 35' x 50's Present building, 1865--, a frame structure, 60' x 80!,
with plain-glass windows and carbide lights, The church has reported a
Sunday School since 1889, Church membership in 1836, 130; in 1846, 192;
in. 1856 1RBsin 1866, 178s in 1877121 dn 807 664 int 1021 SN 6ok
1938 yrd i 2s fand \an 958 ST b

Record Book, 1850--. 4 vols. Includes minutes of church conferences and
board of deacons; membership rolls, showing how and when received and how
and when dismissed; names of church officials; and record of appointment
of committees and their reports, reports to the association, baptisms,
marriages, deaths, receipts, and disbursements. 3 vols,, 1850-1920, kept
at Woeke Forest College Library, Wake Forest, Ns Ce; 1 vol., 1921=--, in
custody of Miss Bessie Ray, Route #1, Raleigh, N« C.

Sunday School record, 1938--. 3 vols. Includes minutes of the assembly
meetings; membership rolls; names of officers and teachers; secretary's
reports; and record of attendance, receipts, and disbursements. In cust=
ody of Miss Lottie Ray, Route :¥l1, Wake Forest, N. C.

2. WAXE CROSS ROADS BAPTIST CHURCH, ca. 1789--, State Highway
59, 1 mile eest of Neuse River, Wake County.

Constituted about 1789. A member of Kehukee Association approximately
1792-943 of Neuse Association 1794-1805; of Raleigh Association’ 1805-65;
of Central Association 1866--, First building, said to heve been & log
structure located across road from present structure. Second building,
1819-1909, a frame structure, 30' x 60!, Proesent building, 1909-=-, &
frame structure with concrete steps, main auditorium which may be curtain-
ed off into Sunday School rooms, vestibule, two,Sundey School rooms in
wings, belfry, and bell; dedicated fifth Sunday ‘in October 1909. Mother
church of Flat Rock, Rolesville, and Forestville Baptist churches (see
entries 8, 10, and 14). First resident clergyman, Elder Jacob Crocker,
1789-91, The church has reported a Sunday School since 1874, Church
membership in 1791, 56; in 1830, 121; in 1840, 214; in 18560, 2098
1860 1 233ein 1870 226 in 18805 1785 in 18905 1203 in 1900, k6l tan
1910, 135; in 1920, 240; in 1930, 254; and in 1938, 305.

1. In the opinion of Dr. George W. Paschal of Vieke Forest, N. C., this
church was organized as early as 1776 and may safely be identified as
the "Newlight" church of Wake County which, with other churches in
various border-line counties,was o member of the Roanoke or Straw-
berry Association, most of whose churches were located in Virginie,
Pasheal, History of North Carolina Baptists, Raleigh, N. C., 19605 T
407. As Tate as 1833, in minutes of the Flat River Association, the
church was listed as "NWeuse." IlMinutes of the same association for
1852 (p. 8) show the date of organization as 1793 but the Survey has
accepted the date furnished by Dr. Paschals

2, Minutes, Flat River Association, 1833, p. 14,
3. Mnutes, Central Association, 1921, p, 1l.




Record Book, 1789==, 3 vols., Includes minutes of church conferences and
board of deacons; membership rolls, showing how end when received and how
and when dismissed; nemes of church officials; and record of appointment
of committees and their reports and reports to the association., Includes
also record of réceipts and disbursements, 1789-1922, and record of bap=
tisms, marriages, eand deaths, 1789~1933., 1 vol., 17BQ ~-18%4, kept at Wake
Forest College Library, ‘Wako Forest, N, Ce; 2 vOlS., 1894--, in custody of
Mr, We Do O'Neal, Route #l, Neuse, Ns C,

Church Register, 19383=-, l vol. Includes membership rolls, showing how
and when received and how and when dismissed, and record of beptisms, mor=
riages, and deaths. In custody of Mr. W. D. O'Neal.

Financisl record, 1922--, 1 vol, Includes record of receipts and
bursements. In custody of Vr.’F. D OtNeal,

Sunday School record, 1926, 1232 0%8=~=o 7 vols. Includes membership
rolls; names of ofLﬂccrs and 1ehcwc_b, secretary's reports; end record of
attendance, visitors, receipts, and disbursements. 6 vols., 1926, 1832~
35, 1938, kept at church; 1 vol., 1639~--, in custody of lMrs. Billy Poole,
Route 1, Neuss, Hs Cs

James Se. Purefoy, "Report of Historian," Minutes, Central Association,
1882, ppe 7=% i AT

G. W. Paschal, "History of Wake Cross Roads Baptist Church," Minutes,
Central Association, 1936, ppe 2-10.

2

igm

%z, WAKE UNIO: BAPTIST CHURCH, 1789--. 2 miles west of Wake
Forest, Wake Couht*

Constituted 1789 by Rev. James Weathers and others. Dismiss ed from Neuse
Association to ornanvze 81 igh Association 1805 534 8 member of Raleigh
Association 1805~ GL;O of Central Association JP67-- 6 Pirst building,
1789-92, a schoolhouse located sbout 500 yards north of present structure.
Present building, 1892--, a frame strueture with plain~glass windows and
mein suditorium which may be curtained off into Sunday School rooms.
First resident clergyman, Rev, Jemes Weathers, The church has reported a
Sunday School since 1878, Church membership in 1830, 41; in 1840, 90; in
1850, 98; in 1860, 135; in 1870, 135; in 1880, 57; in 11890, 99; in 1900,
72; in 1910, 41; in 1920, 100; in 1930, 181; and in 1938, 172,

Record Book, 1789--, 2 vols. Includes minutes of church conferences and
hoard of deacons; membership rolls, showing how and when received and how
and when dismissed; and record of "0301ts to the association, baptisms,
mo.rriages, deaths, receipts, and disbursements. In custody of Mre I. V.
Grissom, Youngsville, . C.

Sundey School record, 1930=-, 12 vols, Includes membership rolls; names
of officers and teachers; secretary's reports; and record of attendance,
receipts, and dﬂcoursenw* tes In custody of lre I. V. Grissom.

James S. Purefoy, "Report of the gmstorlan," Winutes, Central Association,
1883, ppe 6=7.

i

ok

Ce

4, Informetion furnished by Dr. George W. Paschal, Walke Forest, 1
5. Minutes, Raleigh Associ tior, 1856, D« 8o
6. Minutes, Central As roc1a+1oq, 1667, Pe 2
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4, Mr, VERNON BAPTIST CHURCH, 1810--, 3 miles west of Neuse,
Weke County, ' (Wake Liberty, 1810-47)

Constituted August 18, 1810, by Rev, John Purefoy, Elder Bartholomew Fuller,
and others. A member of Raleigh Association 1811-60;7 of Central Associa=-
tion 1860--,8 First building, 1810-45, a frame dwelling house which hed
been converted into & one-room church. Present building, 1845--, a frame
structure, 36' x 80', with concrete steps, plain-glass windows, five Sunday
School roams, and carbide lamps; dedicated July 17, 1848. First resident
clergyman, Rev. John Purefoy, 1810-34, The church has reported a Sunday
School since 1865, Church membership in 1830, 64; in 1840, 82; in 1850,
150s in 1860, 2013 in 1871, 1113 in 1881, 137; in 1891, 124; in 1901, 1613
in 1911, 159; in 1921, 168; in 1931, 138; and in 1938, 128,

Record Book, 1833-69, 1905--, 3 vols. Includes minutes of church confer=-
ences and board of deacons; membership rolls, showing how end when received
and how and when dismissed; nemes of church officials; and record of re=.
ports to the association, baptisms, merriages, deaths, receipts, and dis=
bursements. Includes also record of appointments of committees and their
reports, 1905--. 1 vol., 1833-69, kept at Waeke Forest College Library,
Weke Forest, Ne. Ce; 1 vol., 1905-36, in custody of Mr. Je Ms Bailey, Route
41, Raleigh, Ne Ce; 1 vol., 1936--, in custody of Mre S. Re Clifton, Route
:rlll:l, I'Ieuse, Ne Co i

Sunday School record, 1868=80, 1900--,35 vols. Includes membership rolls;
nemes of officers and teachers; secretary's reports; and record of attend-
ance, receipts, and disbursements. 30 vols., 1868~80, 1900-1936, kept at
church; 5 vols., 1936=-, in custody of lr. Willie Dean, Route #1, Neuse,

ITC C.

Jemes S. Purefoy, "Report of Historian-1885," Minutes, Central Association,
1885, ppe. 5=8.

5. PFIRST BAPTIST CHURCH, 1912--, Corner of Edenton and

Salisbury Sts., Raleigh, Wake County. (Raleigh, 1812~

ca, 1884)
Constituted 1812 by Elders Robert Thomas Daniel and Zadoc Bell following
& sermon by Elder Daniel in the old State House in reply to a sermon deliv-
ered in Raleigh by a Universalist preacher. Locelly rumored that originel
membership had letters of dismission from the Cool Springs Baptist Church
(see entry 6, Raleigh Association)e Elder Daniel served as first pastor,
1812-15. Services were held in the Stete House, in public halls, and in
private homes until a small building was erected about 1819 on the Dudley
Lot, between Hargett and Martin Sts. Approximately three years later this
building was moved to Moore Sguare, Listed as a member of the Raleigh
Association in 1830,9 the church wes dropped from the association in
1839.10 Subsequently membership declined and the old Raleigh Baptist

Devid Benedict, General History of the Beptist Denomination in Americe
and Other Parts of the World, Boston, lasss, 1815, Pe 026; lMinutes,
Releign Association, 1860, De 3e

Mnutes, Central Association, 1860, Pe S

Minutes, Raleign Association, 1830, Pe 2

Tbid., 1859, PPe 5-6.
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Church became extinct.ll 15cal opinion is thet the majority of the members
identified themselves with the Christien denomination.

Meantime, however, a minority group, which had left the original church
between the years 1835 and 1837, under the leadership of Reve. William Hill
Jorden, succeeded by Reve Amos J. Battle, had continued to hold services in
public halls and private homes until funds could be reised for a church
building, the first building having remoined in possession of the me. jority
memberships This congregation was received into the Raleigh Association in
184112 s the Raleigh Baptist Church and was admitted to the Central Assoc=-
iation in 1861,13 The first building erected by the new Raleigh Baptist
Church, located on the cormer of Morgen and Wilmington Sts. and dedicated
in 1840, was a frame structure, two stories high at rear, with plain-glass
windows, class rooms in & two-story annex, besement, belfry, and belle The
present building, dedicated in Moy 1858, is a stucco strueture, Gothio
architecture, with cathedrsl windows in main auditorium; four-story annex
2t rear of main auditorium which contains cluss rooms; Sunday School rooms
in basement; secretary's office; pestor's study; elevator; first seven rows
of center pews equipped with head phones; pipe organ in main suditorium;
steeple; bell; and main auditorium with seating capecity of 1,200. The
four-story amnéx with basement wes added in 1907, building given stucco
finish in 19286, and elevator installed in 1939, 1In 1868 letters were grant=
ed to the colored members, who formed a separate church and later purchased
the site of the first church building on the corner of Morgan and Wilmington
Sts, In 1884 the church was listed in the associational minutes as the
First Baptist Church. It has reported a Sunday School since 1865. Church
membership in 1841, ©0; in 1851, 310; in 1861, 438; in 1871, 3268; in 1881,

in 1891, 6575; in 1901, 673; in 1911, 795; in 1921, 1,282; in 1931,

55 and 'in 1938,'1,443,

Record Book, 1840--. 8 volse Includes minutes of church conferernces and

record of committee appointments and their reports and reports to the

Y e
association, Includes also minutss of the board of deacons and nemes of
church officials, 1840-1906, and membership rolls, showing how and when
received and how and when dismissed, and record of baptisms, marriages, and
deaths, 1840-1929. 7 vols., 1840-1929, kept at church; 1 vol., 1920==,
in custody of Mre Earl H. Hostetler, 3010 White Oak Road, Raleigh, Ne C,
Board of Deacons record, 1807--. 4 vols. Includes minutes of the meetings
and rames of church officialse. 3 vols., 1907~30, kept at church; 1 wvol,,
1930-=-, in custody of Mr. Carroll W. Weathers, 1204 Cowper Drive, xaleigh,
e Co
Church Roll, 1929=--, 1 vol. Includes membership rolls, showing how and
when received and how and when dismissed, and record of baptisms, maerriages,
and deaths. In custody of Mr. Earl H, Hostetler,

Finencial record, 1840--, 11 vols. Includes record of receipts and dis=-
bursements. In custody of Mr. George J. Dowell, 409 Chamberlein St.,
Raledghy Mo Ci

For a description of records of the old Raleigh Baptist Church, see
entry 9, Releigh Associations The first pastor is erroneously given
in the entry as Amous Battle,

Minutes, Raleigh Association, 1841, p. 2.

Minutes, Central Association, 18£1, pe 10,
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Sunday School record, 1881-85, 1888~93, 1897-1207, 1916=-,4 43 vols. In=-
cludes minutes of assembly meetings; names of officers and teachers; and
record of attendance, receipts, snd disbursements. 39 vols., 1881-85,
1888-93, 1897-1907, 1916~35, kept in church vault; 4 vols., 1935-=, kept

in church secretary's office.

Woman's lMissionary Society record, 1884-1904, 1913--, 18 vols. Includes
minutes of meetings; membership rolls; names of officers and dates of their
elections; and record of appointment of committeces and their reports, re=
ceipts, and disbursements. 14 vols., 1884-1904, 1913-32, lept at church;
4 vols,, 1932=-, in custody of Mrs. Ben J. Lawrence, 1021 Cowper Drive,
Raleigh, N. C, '

Baptist Young Peoples Union record, 1918-19, 1923, 1928==-s 9 vols. In-
cludes minutes of meetings; membership rolls; names of officers; and record
of activities, receipts, and disbursements. 8 vols., 1918-19, 1923,
1928-37, kept at church; 1 vol., 1928+=-, in custody of Miss Laﬁ Srockwell,
409 Calvin Rd,, Raleirh, N0y

Thomas He. Briggs, Reminiscences Historiceal and Personal, First Baptist
Church, Releigh, MS., 1912, in custody of MMrs. Thomas M. Pittmen, 214 West
Edenton St., Raleigh, N. C.

Joseph D. Boushall, "History of First Baptist Church of Raleigh," Biblical
Recorder, November 12, 1930, KR A
Thomes He Briggs, "Abstracts from History of the First Baptist Church of
Raleigh," Biblical Recorder, March 1, 1912,

6. NEW BETHEL "APTIST CHURCH, 1822--, 15 miles northwest of
Raleigh near U, S. 184, Wake County.

Constituted 1822,14 A member of Flat River Association as early as 1830315
of Central Association 1867--418 First building, 1822-92, & frame struct-
ure. Present building, 1892--, a one-room frame structure with plain-glass
windows, The church has reported a 8Sundey School since 1867. Church mem-
bership in 1830, 36; in 1846, 50; in 18566, 40; in 1866, 73; in 1876, 179;
in 1886, 144; in 1896, 122; in 1906, 132; in 1916, 1443 in 1926, 1585 and
1N 938 LT 08

Record Book, 1902==+ 1 vol. Includes minutes of church conferences and
board of deacons; membership rolls, showing how and when received and how
end when dismissed; names of church officials; end record of appointment of
committees end their reports, reports to the association, baptisms, mar=-
riages, deaths, receipts, and disbursements. In custody of Mr. He Gs Ray,
Durham, N, C,

Sunday School record, 1887, 1803, 1808, 1915-16, 1921=23, 1926, 192B,1931-32,

K""

1934==, 17 vols. Includes meubership rolls; nemes of officers and teachers
secretary's reports; and record of attendance, v1~1toru, receipts and dis-
bursements. 14 vols., 1887, 1903, 1908, 1915-16, 1921-23, 1926, 1928,
1931-32, 1934-35, kept at church; 3 vols., 1936-=, in cuutody of Miss

Audrev Arnold, Route i3, Raleigh, N. C,

4 partial history of tne church was written by Mr. B, I. Brogden in 1932,

A copy is in custody of Dr. George W. Paschal, Wake I ‘orest, N O

!

Minutes, Flat River Association
3 o Ao (PO i SRCTO TR o PR B
Minutes, Central Associatio:
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7. BRASSFIELD BAPTIST CHURCH, 1823--, 7 miles east of Creedmoor,
Grenville County.

Constituted August 30, 1823, by Elders Zachariah Allen, James Weathers, and
“411iem Be Worrell, First building, 1823-57, a log structure; located a
few feet north of present site., Church nemed in honor of Hr. Caleb Brass=
field,who donated church site. A member of Flat River Association approxi=-
metely 1830-60317 of Cenmtral Association 1860--,18 Present building,
1857--, a rectangular freme structure with double rows of steined-glass
windows, sleve gallery, four Sunday School rooms in back of gallery, end
stairways leading up on either side of double front doors; dedicated 1857
end Sundsy School rooms added 1925, Mother church of Greenwood Baptist
Church (see entry 18), First resident clergymen, Rev. Zecharieh Allen,
1823-42. The church has reported a Sunday School since 1865, Church mem=
bership in 1823, 19; in 1830, 18; in 1840, 82; in 1850, 142; in 1860, 196;
in 1870, 155; in 1880, 116; in 1890, 103; in 1900, 117; in 19304119 5.
1920, 84; in 1930, 73; and in 1938, 82+

Record Book, 1846-85, 1910=-, 2 vols. and 1 bundle. Includes minutes of
the church conferences; names of charter members; church covenant; rules of
decorum; membership rolls, showing how and when received end how and when
dismissed; record of baptisms and deaths; and scattering financial reports.
Includes also history of church, 1823-48, and =a historical sketch by lr.

Go Lia Allen, 19284 1 wols, 16846=85 in custody of Mr. Claud Allen, Route
41, Creedmoor, N. Cu; 1 vols, 1910-37, and 1 bundle, 1938=-=-, in custody of
Mrs. Thomas W. Allen, Route #1, Creedmoor, N. Ce

Financial record, 1906-29, Includes record of receipts and disbursements.
In custody of Mr. Claud Allen.

Sundey School record, 1930, 190%4-=, 5 vols. Includes membership rolls;
wsmes of officers and teachers; and record of contributions end visitors.
Kept at church.

8. FLAT ROCK RAPTIST CHURCH, 1824--. 5 miles east of Youngs-
ville, Franklin County.

Constituted January 1824 by members of VWake Cross Roeds Baptist Church (see
entry 2). A member of Raleigh Association 1824-30; of Tar River Association
1831-59;19 of Central Association 1860--,20 Services, six months in 1824,
held in log schoolhouse. First building, 1824-1940, e frame structure with
belfry, bell, and seating capacity of 300; dedicated 1824 by Rev. Zachariah
Allen; destroyed by fire in January 1940. Services at present are held
alternately at Harris Chapel and Youngsville Baptist churches. A new church
is under construction on same site and will be a 36' x 60! frame structure
with mein auditorium and eight Sunday School rooms. First resident clergy-
man, Rev. John Purefoy, 1824-30; praduste of Weke Forest College, Vioke
Forest, N. Co. The church has reported a Sunday School since 1865, Church
membership in 1824, 21; in 1844, 130; in 1854, 151; in 1865, 289; in 1875,
279; in 1885, 295; in 1895, 165; in 1908, 275; in 1910, 340; in 1920, 414;
in 1930, 562; and in 1938, 576.

4

17, Minutes, Flat River Association, 1830, pe 2.
18, Tinutes, Central Association, 1860, Pe 30
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Record Book, 1881=-, 5 vols. Includes minutes of church conferences and
board of deacons; membership rolls, showing how and when received and how
end when dismissed; names of church officials; and record of npnointmen+ of
committees and their reperts, reports to the association, baptisms, mar-
riages, end deathss Includes also record of receipts and dlsLursements,
1881-1938. 3 vols., 1881-1919, kept at Wake Forest College Library, Wake
Forest, Ne Ce$ 2 vols., 1819=-, in custody of Mr. R. R, Hill, Route 15 e
Youngsville, N, C.

Finencial record, 1939--, 1 vol. Includes record of receipts and dis-
bursements. In custody of Mr. M. S. Perry, Route i1, Louisburg, N« C,
Sunday School record, 1940=-.1 vol. Includes membership rolls; names of
officers and teachers; and record of ;f{tﬁdN_C( receil
ments. In custody of Miss Josephire Hendricks, Route j
Ne C,

and disthurse=

1, Youngsville,

Women's Missionary Society record, 1939=-- 2 volse Includes minutes of

the meetings; membership rolls; nemes of 01§icers; and record of appointe-
ment of committees and their reports, receipts, and disbursements. In
custody of Mrs. Je Be Davis, Raleigh, N. Ce

James S. Purefoy, "Report of Historian," Minutes, Central Association,
18C Ly pp' 11"15.

9., NEW HOPE BAPTIST CHURCH, 1832--.
Wake Countye

Constituted 1832. A member of Raleigh Association 1833-80;21 of Central
Association 18860==.22 First building, 1832-56, a one-room frame structure
one~half mile north of present site. Present building, 18566--, a brick
structure with concrete steps, hammered-glass windows, main auditorium,
eight Sunday School rooms, and vestibule; dedicated August 1856, Sunday
School rooms ahd wings added and building brick-veneered 1927, First resi-
dent clergymen, Rev. William R. Hinton, 1832-36., The church has reported
a Sunday School sinece 1866, Church membership in 1833, 29; in 1843, 34;
in 1853, 80; in 1863, 89; in 1883, 137; in 1893, 91; in 1903, 125; in 1913,
120; in 1923, 129; in 1933, 233; and in 1938, 254,

6 miles north of Raleigh,

Record Book, 1832--, 3 vols. Includes minutes of church conferences ard
board of QG&CO”u; membership rolls, showing how and when received and how
and when dismissed; nemes of church officisls; end record of appointiment of
committees anﬁ thc*r reports, reports to the association, baptisms, mar-

riages, deaths, rec plktu, and disbursements. In custody of Mr. H, I. Baugh,
Route :-5, Raleigh, Ns Ce

Sunday School record, 1882, 1887, 1900, 1902, 100 , 1906-9, 1911, 1914=20,
1922-29, 1931, 1933, 1935=-, 32 vols. Includes membership rolls; names

of officers and teachers; secretary's reports; and record of attendance,
visitors, receipts, and disbursements. Kept at church

Women's Missionery Society record, 1926=--, 15 volse Includes m nutes of
meetings; membership rolls; names of officers; and record of app in ment of

comnittees and their reports, receipts, and disbursements. Kept at church,

10. ROLESVILLE BAPTIST CHURCH, 1834--. Rolesville, 'fake Countye.
Constituted December 26, 1834, by Rev. John Armstrong, Rev. Samuel "ait,
Rev. Amos P. Battle, and twenty-one nembers of Wake Cross Roads Baptist

21, Minutes, Raleigh Association, 1833, p. 2: 1860, pe 18,
Tinutes, Central Association, 1860, Pp. Se
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Church (see entry 2).2% A member of Raleizh Association 1836-65;2%4 of
Centrel Association 1866==425 First building, dates unknown, a log school=-
house. Second building, used until 1878, a frame structure. Present build-
ing, 1878=--, a brick-vencered structure with concrete steps and porch, main
auditorium, six Sunday School rooms, vestibule, balcony, and hammered-glass
windows. At rear of church there is under construction a two-story brick
structure with thirty-one Sunday School rooms, three assembly rooms, and
pastor's study. This building was started in 1938 and will be completed
soon. PFirst résident clergymen, Rev. Thomas Crocker, 1834-36. The church
has reported a Sunday School since 1867, Church membership in 1836, 41;

in 1846, 93; in 1856, 2213 in 1866, 241; in 1876, 2163 in 1886, 195; in
1896, 1963 in 1908, 335; in 1916, 427; in 1926, 418; in 1936, 533; and in
1938, 6544

Record Book, 1834--, 4 vols. Includes minutes of church conferences and
board of deacons; membership rolls, showing how snd when received and how
and when dismissed; names of church officials; and record of a ppointment of
committees and their reports, reports to the association, baptisms, mar-
riages, and deaths. Includes also record of receipts end disbursements,
1834-1917. 1 vol., 1834-87, kept at Wale Forest College Library, Weke
Forest, Ne Cu3 3 vols., 1887--, in custody of Mrs. . }, Rogers, Rolesville ,
Ne Co

Finaneial record, 1917--. 4 vols., Includes record of receipts and dis-
bursements. In custody of Mrs. W. Fe Jones, Rolesville, Ne Cs

Sundey School record, 1939-~, 1 bundle and 1 envelope. Includes membership
rolls; names of officers and teachers; and record of attendancs, visitors,
receipts, and disbursements. In custody of Mr. E. L. Williams, Rolesville,
N. Cs

Jemes S. Purefoy, "Report of Historien," Minutes, Central Association, 1887,
PPe 6=74

11, WAXE FOREST BAPTIST CHURCH, 1834--.
College, Wake Forest, Wele County.

Constituted 1834 for students end faculty members of Wake Forest College,
and operated as such until sometime during the Civil War when the doors of
the church were opened to the community. Until 1884, when Dr. Re Te Vann
was elected pastor of the church, the president of Weke Forest College
sutomatically became pastor of the church. A member of Raleigh Agsociation
1836-55326 of Tar River Association 1858-1860;27 of Central Association
1860-=4%8 First building, 1835-37, a frame structure situated on the site
of the present Social Science Building. Second building, 1838-64, was
turned over to the Confederate Government for use as & hospital. Services,
1864~65, held in the African Chapel on North Middle Street. Services,
1865-80, held in College Chepel., Services, 1880~1914, held in Wingate Hall,
Present building, 1914=-, & red brick structure with front porch, large

On campus of Wake Forest

.

23, Minutes, Central Associstion, 1936, P. 6o
24, TBnutes, Raleigh Association, 1836, pe 43 1865, pe 18
25, Tinutes, GContral Association, 1866, ps 6.
26, Minutes, Ralelgh Association, 1836, p. 3; 1855, pe O

) - e x ) - i~
27. Thinutes, Tar River Association, 1858, pe 44
Tinutes, Central Association, 1860, pe 4.
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:columns, pipe orgen, stained-gless windows, balcony, and dome. The college

bell is rung for all services. First resident clergyman, Rev. Samuel
Wait, 1834-47; graduate of Columbia College (now Ceorge Washington Univ-

rcltv), Washington, De Cs The church has reported & Sunday School since
1865. Church membership in 1836, 32; in 1846, 33; in 1858, 107; in 1868,
593 in 1878, 82; in 1888, 178; in 1898, 204; in 1908, 276; in 1918, 354;

in 1928, 415; and in 1938, 610,

Record Book, 1835--, 3 vols. Includes minutes of church conferences; an
account of the organization of the church; membership rolls; names of
church officials and cherter members; record of members received or dis=-
missed, baptisms, ministers grented license to preach; and financial
reports. In custody of Mr. E. B. Earnshaw, Wake Forest, N. C.
Membership roll, 1835-1924, 1 vol. Includes mames of members and & record
of how and when recceived and how and when dismissed., In custody of Mre
] DR S 0 Earnshaw,
Church Letters, 1835-56, 1 package. Church letters of members received
by the church. Kept at Wake Forest College Library, Weke Forest, N. C,
Financial record, 1933--. 7 vols. Includes record of receipts and dis-
bursementse In custody of Mr. Grady Patterson, Wake Forest, Ne C,
Wiscellaneovs, 1912-16. 1 package. Miscellaneous church correspondence.
Kept at Wake Forest College Librarye
Sunday School record, 1876-79, 1883-85, 1920-21, 1923~36, 1938--. 9 vols.,
Includes record of attendance and collectiors. Includes also time of
opening and closing of Sunday School services and weather reports, 1876-79,
1883-85. 2 vols., 1876-79, 1883-85, kept at Wake Forest Colle ge lervrv-
2 volse, 1923=24, 1938==, in rvqtoly of Mr. Jeckson Gill, Wake Forest,
N. Ce3 5 vols., 1920-21, 1924-36, kept at church,
YWomen's Missionery Society record, 1895-1906, 1915-22, 1932-= B8 volss
Includes minutes of meetings ond financiel reportse. 5 vols., 1895-1920,
1932-é5, kept at Wake Forest College Library; 1 vol., 1930-32, in custody
of Mrs. J, Re Wigzins, Wake Forest, Ne Ce; 1 vol., 1920~22, in custody of
Mrs., D. B. Bryan, Tale Forest, N Ca; 1 vols, 1936--, in custody of Mrs.
A, L. Aycock, ™ke Forest, Ne Ce

women's Missionary Society record, 1895-1901s 1 vol., Includes names of

4

members and rocord of attendance. Hept &t W Forest College Library.

Toman's Missionary Society record, 1887-97, 1906-27, 1938l=~-, 7 vols. In=
cludes membership rolls by circles and record of receipts and disburse=
ments. 6 vols., 1887-97, 1906-27, kept at Wake Forest College Library; i
vole, 1931l=~, in custody of Mrs. qu);eon Harrison, "ake Forest, N. C,

G+ We Paschal, Historical Sketch of i forest Baptist Church, MS., 1935
Kept at Wake Forest Colleze Library.

B. We Sikes, "The Take Forest Church, 1835," lMinutes, Central Association,

1913, ppe 7=9 TR
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12. PERRY'S CFAPEL BAPTIST CHURCH, 1844--, 4 miles east of
Franklinton, Franklin County.
Constituted 1844 by former members of Shiloh Baptist Church (see inventory
of Tar River Association)e Church named in honor of Mr. Jeremiah Perry
who gave deed to the land, A member of Tar River Associ ation 1844-64;<9

29, Minutes, Tar River Association, 1844, pe &
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of Central Association 1865-73,50 1875==+ The church was dropped at its
own request in 187331 and rejoined in 1875,3¢ Tt did not affiliate with
any association inl1874. Present building, 1844--, a frame structure with
rock foundation, concrete steps, stained-zlass windows, mein auditorium,
and four Sunday School rooms; dedicated 1906 and emlarged and remodelled
1904. First resident clergyman, Rev. Thomes Crocker, 1844-48; ettended
Wake Forest College, Wake Forest, N. Cs The church has reported a Sunday
School since 1871, Church membership in 1844, 131; in 1854, 127; in
18655 1107 dni 1 8765, 86 Any 18851 8920din 1895 154 s in 1006 12 2&0a o168
126 dn 10260 107« ‘and in 19882064

Record Book, 1925=--, 1 vol. Includes minutes of church conferences and
board of deacons; membership rolls, showing how and when received and how
and when dismissed; names of church officials; record of appointment of
committees and their reports, baptisms, marriages, end deaths. Includes
also record of receipts and disbursements, 1925-37. In custody of Mr.

Je Es Wilder, Franklinton, N. Ca

Financial record, 1938--., 1 vol. Includes record of receipts and dis-
bursements. In custody of Mr. T, J. Wilder, Franklinton, N, C,

Sunday School record, 1885~-. 44 vols. Includes membership rolls; names
of officers and teachers; secretary's reports; and record of attendance,
receipts, and disbursements. In custody of Mrs. J. E. Wilder, Franklinton,
Ne Co

VWoman's Missionary Society record, 1922--, 1 vol, Includes minutes of
the meetings; membership rolls; names of officers; and record of appoint-
ment of committees and their reports, receipts, and disbursements. In
custody of Mrs. L. L. Wilder, Franklinton, N. C.

13. HOPKINS CHAPEL BAPTIST CHURCH, 1851==, 7 miles north of
Zebulon, Wake County.

Constituted September 25, 1851, with eleven charter members from Hepzibah
(sec inventory of Raleigh Association), Rolesville (see entry 10), end
Popular Springs (see inventory of Tar River Association) Baptist Churches.
A member of Raleigh Association 1852-73;33 of Centrel Association 1874--.54
First building, 1851-85, a one=-room log structure. Present building,
1885~=, & T-shaped frame structure with stone steps, stained-glass windows,
rmain auditoriun, two Sunday School rooms, belfry, and bell; bell installed
1912 and wings end vestibule added 1920 First resident clergyman, Reve
Me S. Williams, 1857-60. The church has reported a Sunday School since
1874, Church membership in 1852, 14; in 1862, 32; in 1872, 152; in 1882,
235; in 1892, 195; in 1902, 131; in 1912, 175; in 1922, 154; in 1932,
285; and in 1938, 258,

Record Book, 1885-1925, 1933--, 3 vols. Includes minutes of church con=-
ferences end board of descons; membership rolls, showing how end when
received and how and when dismissed; names of church officials; and record
of appointment of committees and their reports, reports to the association,

30. Minutes, Central Agsociation, 1865, pe 3.

3lei  Thidg 18785 P O
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33, TAnutes, Raleigh Association, 1852, p. 4; 1873, peidds
iAnutes, Central Association, 1874, ps 5.
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baptisms, marriages, and deaths. Includes also record of receipts and
disbursements, 1885-1919, 1 vol., 1885-1919, kept at church; 2 vols,,
1919-25, 1933=~=, in custody of lir. B. Re Richards, Route #3, Zebulon,
Ne Coq

Finencial record, 191S--, 2 vols. Includes record of receipts and dis=
bursements. In custody of dir. C. BE. Duke, Route 53, Zebulon, N« C,
Sundsay School record, 1929--, 12 volses Includes membership rolls; names
of officers and teachers; and record of attendence, receipts, and dis-
bursements. Xept at church.

14, FORESTVILLE BAPTIST CHURCH, 1858=~, U. S. 1, 1 mile south
of Weke Forsst College, Waks Forest, Weke Countys

Constituted 1858 by Dr. W. M. Wingete ond members of Take Cross Roads
Church (see entry 2). Received into Central Association 1860,59 Present
building, 1858--, a frame structure, Colonial architecture, with slave
galleries, spiral stairweys, belfry, bell, and seating capacity of 200;
dedicated 1860. First resident clergymsn, Rev, "filliam Tell Brooks,
1859-74; graduate of Wake Forest College, “ieke Forest, N. Ce The church
has reported a Sunday School since 1865, Church membership in 1861, 6;
in 1871, /573 in 1881, 79; in 1891, 90; in 1901, 803 in 1911, 1255 1n:
19270 b7s im d 983 L0 156 iand iGn 198811 178

Record Book, 1859-1930, 1938=-, 3 vols, Includes ninutes of the church
conferences; names of cherter members; record of contributions to church
building fund; rules of decorum; end record of baptisms and members re=
ceived by letter. Includes also a record of deaths, 1911-30, 1938--, Vol.
for 1911-30 conteins a brief history of the orgenizetion of the churchs

1 vol., 1859=-1911, kept &t ijake Forest College Library, "ake Forest, N Cs
2 vols., 1911-30, 1938==, in custody of r. A. E. Sorrell, Tlake Forest,
NEoe

Financial record, 1919-25, 1932=-, & vols. Includes record of receipts
and disbursements. 1 vol., 1919-25, in custody of Mr. S. BE. Sorrell,

Weke Forest, N. Ce; 2 vols,, 1932--, in oustody of Mr. Rac Branson,

Weke Forest, Ne Co

Sunday School record, 1886, 1877-97, 1901-4, 1907-14, 1926-28, 1937==.

12 vols. Includes record of attendance. Includes also rccord of time

of opening of Sunday School services, by whom opencd and cddressed,
weather reports, end genernl remorks, 1866, 1877-97, 1901-4, 1907-14;
record of collections, 1879-97, 160l-4, 1907-14, 1926-28, 1987-=3 and
nemes of tocchers, 1926-28, 1937--. 9 vols., 1866, 1877=-97, 1901=4, 1907=
1914, 1926-28, in custody of Reve Ce Le Dowell, Take Forost, Ne Ce; 3
volse, 1937=-, kept at church,

Woman's Missionory Socicty record, 1933=--, 1 vol. Includes minutes of
meetings and record of receipts and disburscments., In custody of Mrs.
Bettie Chappell, Wake Forest, N, Ca

Baptist Young Peoples Union record, 1923=-24, 1926-27, 1934. 4 vols. In-
cludes minutes of meetings, membership rolls, and record of attendance,

In custody of Reve Cs L. Dowell,

35, Minutes, Central Association, 1860, pe o




e

15, FRANKLINTON BAPTIST CHURCH, ca, 1858=-, Corner of Hills=-
boro and Meson Sts., Franklinton, Franklin County.

Constituted around 1858, after having been operated as a Sunday School
since 1853. Received into Tar River Association as & new church 1858336
into Central Association 1860.%7 First building, occupied probably 1858-
1893, a freme structure with gallery; sold to colored First Baptist Church
of Franklinton. Services, 1893-95, held in Ballerd-Cheatham Building on
Voson St. Present building, 1895--, & brick structure with art-glass and
memorisl windows, cornerstone, concrete steps, main auditorium, vestibule,
choir stand, baptistry, and four Sunday School rooms. Dedicated Jenuary
1903 by Dre. Je W. Lynch. Wired for electric lights 1912, Church site and
brick for building donated by Capt. J. S. Joyner. At rear of church &
Sunday School unit is under construction. This building is a concrete
structure, 39' x 75', ond will have basement, kitchin, dining room,
nursery, four assembly rooms, ten Sunday School rooms, and stained-gless
windows. First resident clergymwen, Rev. W. M, 7Wingete, approximately
1858-74; graduate of Walke Forest College, Weke Forest, N. Ce. The church
has reported a Sunday School since 1865. Church membership in 1858, 22;
in 1861, 84; in 1871, 47; in 1881, 97; in 1891, 63; in 1901 G g siing
1911, 166; in 1921, 198; in 1931, 258; and in 1938, 307.

Record Book, 1886-=-, & vols. Includes minutes of church conferences and
board of deacons; membership rolls, showing how and when received and how
and when dismissed; names of church officials; and record of appointment
of committees end their reports, reports to the association, baptisms,
marriages, deaths, receipts, and disbursements. In custody of Mr., W. He
Green, Franklinton, N. C.

Sunday School record, 1900-1925, 1939--. 10 vols. Includes minutes of
assembly meetings; membership rolls; nemes of officers and teachers;
secretary's reports; and record of attendance, receipts, and disburse-
ments. 8 vols., 1900-1925, kept at church; 2 vols., 1939--, in custody
of Mr., E. He Chompion, Franklinton, N. Ce

Womon's Missionary Society record, 1939--. 1 vol. Includes minutes of
meetings; membership rolls; nemes of officers; and record of appointment
of committees and their reports, roceipts, and disbursements. In custody
of Miss Annie "ester, Franklinton, N. C.

16, WOODLAND RAPTIST CHURCH, 1862+-. Granville County,
3%-miles northwest of Wake Forest (\Teke County)e

Constituted 1882. A member of Central Associetion 1868-=,58 First build=-
ing, 1862-66, a log schoolhouse located in New Light township, Wake
County. Second building, 1866-87, & frame structure located in Wake
County near log schoolhouse; torn dovn and moved to present location
1887, Present building, 1888--, & T-shaped frame structure with plein-
glass windows; dedicated 1888, First resident clergyman, Rev. Addison
Foster Purefoy; graduete of Wake Forest College, Wake Forest, N. Ce The
church has reported a Sunday School since 1869, Church membership in
1868, 56; in 1878, 65; in 1888, 113; in 1898, 139; in 1908, 118; in 1918,
161; in 1928, 252; and in 1938, 299

Minutes, Tar River Association, 1858, pes 4.
finutes, Central Association, 1860, Pe 1le
Tbide 8685 0 e
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Record Book, 1884=-, 2 vols. Includes minutes of church conferences;
church covenant; rules of decorum; membership rolls; a historical sketch
of the church; and record of deaths, members dismissed, receipts, and
disbursements. In custody of Mr. C., M. Little, Route #3, Wake Forest,

N. Cs

Financial record, 1920-23. 1 vol. Includes record of individual pledges.
In custody of Mr, C, M. Little,

17, MT, OLIVET BAPTIST CHURCH, 1865--, 6 miles northwest of
Franklinton, Franklin County.

Constituted 1865, A member of Tar River Association 1868-87:°9 of Central
Association 1888--.40 First services, eight months in 1865, held in a log
schoolhouse. Present building, 1865--, a frame structure with rock
foundation, steined-glass windows, and oil lamps. First resident clergy-
man, Reve Me Re Pernell, 1865-67; graduate of Wake Forest College, Wake
Forest, N. Ce The church has reported & Sunday School since 1872, Church
membership in 1868, 35; in 888, 97; in 1898, 72; in 1908,/ 76; in 1918, 85b%
in 1928, 200; and in 1938, 1904

Record Book, 1926=-, 5 volse. Includes minutes of church conferences and
board of deacons; meubership rolls, showing how and when received and how
and when dismissed; and record of appointment of committees and their
reports, reports to the association, baptisms, marriages, and deaths. In
custody of Mr., W. He N. Pendleton, Route #1, Frenklinton, N. Ca

Financial record, 1926--. 5 vols., Includes record of receipts and dis-
bursements. In custody of lir, L. Ls Preddy, Route 31, Franklintom, N. Ce
Sunday School record, 1926--, 14 volss Includes membership rolls; nemes
of officers and teachers; secretary's reports; and record of attendance,
receipts, and disbursements. Kept at church.

18, GREENWOOD BAPTIST CHURCH, ca. 1868-76. 'ake County, 8
miles south of Creedmoor (Grenville County)e

Constituted about 1868 by Rev. John Maynard, Rev, Patrick Dowd, and mem=-
bers of Brassfield Church (see entry 7), in Greenwood schoolhouse and
services held there until congregetion disbanded, Listed as a member of
Central Association for first time in 187144l Church membership trans-
ferred to New Hope and Mary's Chapel Baptist churches (see entries 9 and
22)e First resident clergyman, a Rev, Mr. Beacham, 1868-71l., The church
reported a Sunday School 1871-76., Church membership in 1871, 47, and in
1876, 41.

No records located.

~=e 2 miles south of
873=96)

19 CAK RIDGE BAPTIST CHURCH, ca., 1873
Kittrell, Vance County. (&rvor, 1 )

Constituted about 1873 by Rev. W. A. Ballett with nine charter members.
Received into Central Association 1897 .42 Services, 1873-90, held under

linutes, Tar River Association
Minutes, Central Association,
jo o, I TR = 0 R PR e

Tbid., 1897, pe 8.
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brush arbor across road from present site, First building, 1890-1905, a
frame structure. Present building, 1905--, a frame structure with plain-
glass windows, oil lamps, end seating capacity of 400; dedicated June 498
1913, First resident clergymen, Rev. V. A. Ballett, about 1873-96, The
church has reported a Sundzv School since 1897, CJuroh membership in
1897 AT AN 007, B2s idn 10110 AN 927 1 A4 T andriin 1 968§ 200

Record Book, 1924--, 1 vol, Includes minutes of church conferences snd
board of deacons; membership rolls, and record of baptisms, marriages, and
deaths. In ocustody of Mr. We L. Moss, Route #1, Kitrell, ¥, Cs

Finanecial record, 1920--4 1 vol, Includes record of receipts ond dis=-
bursements., In custody of Mr. Robert T, loss, Route #1, Kitrell, M. Cs
Sunday School record, 1933--, 2 vols, Includes membership rolls and record
of attendance, receipts, and disbursements, In custody of Miss Gledis
Perkinson, Route 31, Kitrell, N, C,

20 MILLBROOK BAPTIST CHURCH, ca, 18765=-, Millbrook,
Take County. (Midway, ca. 1875~1922)

Constituted about 1875, in Methodist church building, following Sunday
School services held by meuwbers of New Hope, Mt, Jernon, and Take Cross
Roads Baptist Churches (sece ontries 9, 4, and 2). Received into Central
Association as a newly constituted church 1877 *0  Gervices, about 1875~
1922, held in tenent house belonging to Mr., Reuben Fleming, located 2 miles
from Millbrook; enlerged and repeired 1892, During 1922 thc church was
moved to Millbrook and services lield in schoolhouse until present build=-
ing constructed. Present bul ¢, 1924~-, a T-shaped frame structure
with brick foundation, porch, CUncrete steps, main auditorium, vestibule,
one assembly room, eleven Sunday School rooms, basement, plain-glass wine=
dows, belfry, and bell. First resident clergyman, the Rev. Fred Purefoy,
1875=-77 The church h&s reported a Sunday School since 1877 Church mem=
bership in 1877, 18; in 1887, 73; in 1897, 105; in 1207, llu; intlo2a i igds
in 192812208 andi Nt 1938 522 s

Record Book, 1914--, 2 vols. Includes ninutes of church conferences and
board of deacons; membership rolls, showing how and when received and how
dismissed; names of church officials; end record of appointment of commit=
tees and their reports, reports to the sssociation, baptisus, merriages,
and deaths, In cubtkdy of Mre Be Ts Beddi eld, Route f- Raleigh, Ne
Finenciel record, 1914--, 1 vols Includes zecord of rec s end dise
bursements. In custody of iir. Joseph Harris, Route :fl, R rﬂs. Ne Co
Sunday School record, 19l4==-, 2 vols, Includes membership rolls; names
of officers and teachers; secretary's reports; and record of attendance,
visitors, receipts, and disbursements. Kept at church.
Women'ts Missionery Society r*cord, 1933==¢ 9 vols. Includes minutes of
the meetings; m mermborship rolls; nemes of of fficers; and record of sppoint-
ment of conmlttees and their reyorts, receipts, and disbursements, In
custody of Iirs. George ". White, Millbrook, e C.

21. OAXK GROVE BAPTIST CHURCH, 1875-80, 1887=-=., "ake County,
3 miles southeast oP Youn‘sv5llo (Franklin County)s
Constituted 1875 following Sunday School services held in an old log school=-
house on George Timberlalke's place. Received into Central AS°OCLaL10n

43, Minutes, Central Association, 187
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1876.,%% First building, 1875-80, a frame structure; dedicated by Dr., We Be
Royell 1880, Lend donated by ¥r, Celvin lMitchells During 1880-86 church
services were suspended, but Sunday School services were held. Church
reorganized, 1877, in former building which was used until the counstruction
of present building. Received into Central Association as & reorganized
church 1887.45 Present building, 1916--, a frame structure with rock
foundation, concrete steps, carbide lights, steined-glass windows, main
auditorium, and two Sundeay School rooms; dedicated 1921, Land doneted by
Mre. and Mrs. Richard P, Pearce. First resident clergymen, Rev. Je Co
Hocutt, 1875-77; attended Wake Forest College, Wake Forest, N. C. The
church has reported a Sunday School since 1877, Church membership in

1BY6, 25s in 1887, 685 in 1897, 745 An 1907, 171 in bo17. ATT e tn b Aoty
290; and in 1938, 297,

Record Book, 1915--., 3 vols, Irncludes minutes of church conferences and
board of deacons; membership rolls, showing how and when received and how
end when dismissed; nemes of church officisls; and record of reports to the
essociation, baptisms, marriages, end deaths., Includes also record of
receipts and disbursements, 1915-25, In custody of lir, R. S. Keith, Route
#2, Wake Forest, Na. C.

Finenciel record, 1925=-. 1 vole. Includes record of receipts and dis=
bursements. In custody of Mr. S. T. Hicks, Route #2, Wake Forest, N. C,
Sunday School record, 19156~-- 26 vols. Includes membership rolls; names
of officers and teachers; secretery's reports; and record of receipts and
dishursements. In custody of Mr, liilton Pearce, Wake Forest, Ne Ce
Toman's Missionary Society record, 1938--. 2 vols., Includes minutes of
meetings; membership rolls; nemes of officers; and record of appointmsnt
of committees and their reworts, receipts, and disbursements. In custody
of Mrs. Y. 0. Daniel, Route 32, Weke Forest, N

22. WVARY'S CEAPEL BAPTIST CHURCH, 187 Granville County,

8 miles northwest of Wake Fore Jeke County)e (Green=

wood, 1877=79)
Constituted 1877 in Greonwood schoolhouse with fourtcen charter memberss
Services held there for soveral months until the church wont through a re=-
organization and a cnurcq building was constructed. A member of Flat
River Association 1880-99, 1912-21;48 of Central Association 1921==,47
First building, 1879-1912, & frame structure with plain-glass windows and
seabing capecity of 300, Church named in honor of lirs. Mary Es Allen, who
donated the churech site. Present building, 1912--, e T-shaped frame struc-
ture with main uuxtorlum, Sundey School rooms in wings, carbide ‘amps, and
seating capacity of 400s During the time the present building was under
COHSuTUQthﬂ, church services wore held in o dwelling house near the
church., First resident clergyman, Rev. Be. F. Rescham, 1879-82, The church
has reported s Sundey School since 1881. Church membership in 1879, 14;
in 1889, 473 in 1899, 353 in 1919, 1323 in 1929, 107; and in 1938, 178.

T“’irxu““eq, Central Association, 1875, De

Tbid., 1887, De 4o

Tinutes, Flat River Association, 1880,
??1, Pe 11-

Minutes, Central Association, 1921,




Record Book, 1913==, 1 vol. Includes minutes of church conferences and
board of deacons; membership rolls, showing how and when received and how
and when dismissed; names of church officials; and record of appointment
of committees and their reports, reports to the association, baptisms,
merriages, deaths, receipts, and disbursements. In custody of Mr, E. He
Lloyd, Route 1, Creedmoor, M. Ce

Financiel record, 1913==. 1 vol., Includes record of receipts end dis-
bursementss In custody of Mr. Es He Lloyd.

Sunday School record, 1930=-, 6 vols. Includes minutes of assembly meet-
ingrss; membership rolls; nemes of officers and teachers; secretory's
reports; and record of attendance, receipts, and disbursements, Kopt at
churche

Je We Wilson, History of Mary's Chapel Baptist Church, MS., 1930, in
custody of Mrs. Wilson.

23, SAMARTA BAPTIST CHURCH, 1878==s 4 miles east of
Raleigh, Wake County.

Constituted 1878. Operated as & Sunday School for several years prior to
1877 under the leadership of Mrs, Sareh Pernell Williems, the Messrs.
Williems, Thomas Chalmers and Hardy Begwell, and otherse A member of
Ralcigh Association 1878-1900;48 of Central Associstion 1903=-,49 First
building, 1877=80, a log structure, converted into a four-room house and
is used as a home by the church jenitor at present. Second building,
1880-1930, a frame structure, 40' x 60', with belfry end bell; repaired
and belfry and bell added 1917, Present building, 1930-~, & stone
structure, Gothic architecture, with porch, main auditorium, vestibule,
eight Sunday School rooms, hammersd-glass windows, belfry, and bell; dedi=-
cated December 7, 1930, by Dr. Charles Maddry. Lend donated by Mrs.
Burchette Willioamse« In 1900 the church became so weak thet it applied
to the First Baptist Church of Raleigh for help and became & mission of
that church, Operated as such until 1908, First resident clergyman, Rev.
A+ D. Bleckwood, 1878-80. The church has reported a Sunday School since
1880, Church membership in 1878, 25; in 1888, 89; in 1908, 46; in 1918,
€9; in 1928, 88; and in 1938, 176,

Record Book, 1878==4 3 vols. Includes minutes of church conferences and
board of descons; membership rolls, showing how and when received and how
and when dismissed; names of church officials; and record of appointment of
committees and their reports, L g to the association, baptisms, mar=
riages, and deaths, Includes slso record of receipts end disbursements,
1878-1933, In custody of Mr. H. Be Willians, Jr., Route #2, Raleigh, N, Ce
Financial record, 1933==, 1 wol, Includes record of receipts and dis=
bursements. In custody of Mrs As T. Munn, Route 72, Raleigh, N. C,

Sunday School record, 19%b6=-, © vols. Includes membership rolls; names

of officers and teachers; scerctarv's reports; and record of attendance,
visitors, receipts, and disbursements, Kept at church.

Women's Missionary Society record, 1937-=-s 3 vols, Includes minutes of
the meetings; membership rolls; names of officers; and record of appointe-
ment of committees and their reports, receipts, and disbursenents, In
custody of Mrs. Grece Burrows, Route 42, Raleigh, N, C.

48, Minutes, Raleigh Associatitn, 1878, pe 4; 1900, pe 2s
49, Tisted for first time, Minutes, Central Agsociation, 1903, pe Se




sioli g

Baptist Young People's Union record, 1933--, 6 vols. Includes minutes of
meetings; membership rolls; names of officers; end record of receipts and
disbursements. KXept at church.

24, BAY 1EAF BAPTIST CHURCH, 1880-=. 3 miles west of the
Falls of Neuse, Wake County.

Constituted August 19, 1880, with thirteen charter members from Iit. Vernon
and Woodland Baptist churches (sec entries 4 and 16), Operated es a Sunday
School for some years prior to 1880 in first building. Received into
Centrel Association 188090 First building, 1880-90, a freme structure.
Present building, 1890--, & one-room frame structure, 43! x 90', which may
be curteined off into Sunday School rooms; dedicated 1890, Land donated
by ¥r. Lofton Adems. First resident clergymen, Rev. J. R. Maynerd,
1880-83, The church has reported a Sunday School since 188l. Church
membership in 1880, 13; in 1890, 88; in 1900, €1; in 1910, 95; in 1920,
91; in 1930, 96; and in 1938, 108.

Record Book, 1880=-, 3 vols. Includes minutes of church conferences and
board of deacons; membership rolls, showing how end when received end how
ond when dismisseds; names of church officials; and record of appointment of
comittees and their reports, reports to the association, baptisms, mar-
riages, desths, receipts, and disbursements, In custody of Mrs. John H.
Norwood, Route #1, Raleigh, N. C.

Sundey School record, 1928-31, 1933, 1936, 1938==, 8 vols. Includes
membership rolls; nomes of officers snd teachers; secretary's reports; and
record of attendance, visitors, receipts, and disbursements. 6 vols,,

1928-31, 1933, 1936, kept at church; 2 vols., 1938==, in custody of Miss

Suc Hollidey, Route #1, Raleigh, N.C.

Women's Missionary Society record, 1938--. 2 vols. Includes minutes of
s

meetings; membership rolls; names of officers; and record of appointment
of committees and their reports, receipts, and disbursements. In custody
of Mrs. W. R. Buchannen, Route 1, Raleigh, N« C,

25, YOUNGSVILLE BAPTIST CHURCH, 1880--. East lMain St.,
Youngsville, Franklin County.

Constituted 1880 by Reve Ce Ae Jonkins and others in en old schoolhouse.
Received into Central Association 1881.%1 Services, six months in 1880,
held in schoolhouse, First building, 1880-1900, & freme structure with
seeting capacity of 300; dedicated 1881 and destroyed by wind storm 1900.
Services, 1900-1902, held in Christian Church., Second building, 1902-26,
s frame structure; dediceated April 20, 1906, by Dr. ™. B. Royall, Present
building, 1926--, & T-shaped brick structure with concrete steps, memorial
front doors end transom, memorial windows in church, hammered=-glass win-
dows in Sunday School rooms, main auditorium, vestibule, indirect lighting,
baptismal pool in front of cholr stend, belfry, and bell; dedicated 1034
by Rev. S. ¥, Lamb. First resident clergymen, Rev. C. A. Jenkins, 1880-81;
graduate of ke Forest College, ¥ake Forest, N. C, The church has report-
ed a Sunday School since 1883, Church membership in 1881, 17; in 1891,
112; in 1901, 115; in 1911, 123; in 1921, 161; in 1931, 169; and in 1938,
214,

Minutes,Central Association, 1880, pe 33.
Thid, 1881, pe 4.
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Record Book, 1937==4 1 vol. Includes minutes of church conferences and
board of deacons; membership rolls, showing how and when received end how
and when dismissed; names of church officials; and record of appointment of
committees and their reports, reports to the association, baptisms, mer=-
riages, and deaths., In custody of Mr, C. E. Jeffreys, Youngsville, N. C.
Finencial record, 1920=-=, 5 vols. Includes record of receipts and dis=
bussements. In custody of Mrs. Fe Ae Cheatham, Youngsville, N C.,

Sunday School record, 1925--, 11 vols. Includes membership rolls; names
of officers and teochers; secratary!'s reports; and record of attendence,
receipts, end dishursements, Kept at church,

Woman's Missionary Society record, 1937--. 4 vols, Includes minutes of
meetings; membership rolls; names of officers; and record of appointment
of committees and their reports, receipts, and disbursements., In custody
of Mrs. G+ Be. Barnes, Youngsville, N. C.

26, STONY HILL BAPTIST CHEURCH, 1886-=-, & miles west of Wake
Forest, Wake County.

Constituted March 1885, by Rev. Je. S, Purecfoy, Reve Ms Re Pernell, and
others.%2 Received into C-ntral Association 1886.5% Scrviccs, 1885-86,
held in schoolhousc onc=half milc north of present site, Preseont building,
1886==, a T=shaped frame structure with plain-glass windows, main audi=-
torium, cerbide lamps, six Sunday School rooms, and seating capacity of
500; dedicated 1898 and enlarged end repaired 1929, First resident
clergymen, Reve M. R, Pernell, 1885; graduate of Waeke Forest College, Weke
Forest, . Cse The church has reported & Sunday School since 1886. Church
membership in 1886, 26; in 1906, 97; in 1916, 163; in 1926, 218; in 1936,
2673 and in 1938, 284,

Record Book, 1885=-. 3 vols. Includes minutes of church conferences and
board of deacons; membership rolls, showing how and when received snd how
and when dismissed; nanes of church officisls; and record of appointmént
of committees and their reports, reports to the associction, baptisms,
marrisges, deaths, receipts, and disbursemen 1 vol., 1885~1914, kept
at Wake Forest College Librory, Weke Forest, Ne Ce; 1 vols, 1914=-, in
custody of Miss Helen Sykes, Route #1, Wake Forest, N, C,

Sunday School record, 1936=-. 9 vols. Includes membership rolls; names
of officers and teechers; and record of attendance, visitors, receipts,
end disbursements. Kept at church,

G. We Paschal, "Stony Hill Baptist Church," Minutes, Central Association,
1937, PPe '3=T4

27+ ROCKY FORD BAPTIST CHURCI, ca., 1886-1908., 1 mile north
of Kitrell, Vence County. ~
Constituted about 1886 by Reve. Ms Re Pernell end others in a schoolhouse,
Received into Central Association 1886.%% Services approximately 1886-
1908, held in e frame structure;ndedicated 1892 b; re Mre. Pernell. Mejor-
ity of church membership transferred to Oul Kidge
entry 19). First resident clergymesn, Rev. M, R. Pernell, 1886-90;

graduate of Wake Forest College, Weke Forest, Ne Ce The church had

Minutes, Central Association, 1885
Ibid.,
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reported a Sunday School since 1887, Church membership in 1886, 9; in
1892, 49; in 1897, 523 and in 1802, 46;

No records located,

28, HARRIS CHAPEL BAPTIST CHURCH, 1890--. State Highway 500,
5 miles southesst of Youngsville, Frenklin County.

Constituted 1850 by Rev. M, R. Pernell and others in a schoolhouss near
present site. This building was used until present building constructed
three months later. Received inlo Central Association 1890.5° Present
building, 1891--, a T-shaped frame structure with concrete steps, main
auditorium, vestibule, eight Sunday School rooms, belfry, bell, and seat-
ing capacity of 500; dedicated 1890 by the Rev. Mr, Pernell, First resi-
dent clergymen, Rev, M. R. Pernell, 1890-1900; graduate of Wake Forest
College, Weke Forest, N. C. The church has reported o Sunday School since
date constituted. Church membership in 1890, 9; in 1900, 65; in 1910,
104; in 1920, 135; in 1930, 269; end in 1938, 327,

Record Book, 1925-~., 2 vols, Includes minutes of church conferences and
boerd of descons; membership rolls, showing how and when received and how
and when dismissed; names of church officials; end record of appointment
of committoes and their reports, reports to the association, baptisms,
marriages, and deaths. In custody of Miss Audrey Young, Route #1, Youngs=-
ville, N. C,

Finaneial record, 1925=-, 2 vols. Includes record of receipts and dis=
bursements. In custody of Mr., We N. Timberlake, Route #1, Youngsville,
Na Co

Sunday School record, 1925--, 16 volss Includes minutes of assembly
meetings; membership rolls; names of officers and teachers; and record of
attendance, receipts, and disbursements, Kept at church,

Women's Missionary Society record, 19%8=-, 3 vols. Includes minutes of
the meetings; membership rolls; nemes of officérs; and record of appoint-
ment of committees and their reports, rcceipts, and disbursementss In
custody of lrs, Mary Lancaster, Youngsville, N, Ce

29, EETELEHEM BAPTIST CHURCH, 1895--. Franklin County, 10 miles
northwest of Zebulon (Wake County)e
Constituted October 19, 1895, by Reve Me Re Pernell, Reve Ee C, Harrell,
end others. Received into Central Association 1896,96 Services, 1895-98,
held irn schoolhouse across road from present structure. Present building,
1896--, & freme structure with stone steps, carbide lights, main auditor-
ium, and four Sunday School rooms; repaired and wings added 1930, First
resident clergymen, Rev. M. R. Pernell, 1895-98; graduate of 'ake Forest
College, Weke Forest, N, Ce The church has reported a Sunday School since
1896. Church membership in 1896, 25; in 1900, 58; in 1910, 44; in 1920,
- 723 in 1930, 106; and in 1938, 163

Record Book, 1895~-. 2 vols. Includes minutes of church confercnces and
bosrd of deacons; membership rolls, showing how and when received end how
end when dismissed; names of church officials; and record of appointment

Minutes, Centrel Association, 1890, pe 4.
Thide, 18865 De 4
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of committees and their reports, reports tothe association, baptisms,
marriages, deaths, receipts, and disbursements. 1 vol., 1895-1915, kept

at chureh; 1 vol., 1915--, in custody of Mr, Horace Baker, Route #3,
Zebulon, Ne Ce

Sunday School record, 1931=-, 8 volss Includes membership rolls; names

of officers and teachers; and record of attendance, receipts, and disburse=
ments, Xept at church,

30s WEST RALEIGH BAPTIST CHURCH, ce. 1895-1911. Hillstoro
St., Raleigh, Woke Countye 7

Constituted around 1895, Opersted as a mission of the First Beptist Church
of Raleigh, 1878-95 (see entry 5). Received into Central Association as &
newly constituted church 1895,97 Services from orgenizetion to disbandment
were held in a freme structure with belfry and bell; dedicated and Sunday
School rooms added 1900, Church membership trensferred to Raleigh Firs
Baptist (see entry 5) and Pullen Memorial (ses inventory of Releigh Assoc~
iation)es First resident clergymen, Rev, Asley D, Hunter, 1895-96; graduate
of Woke Forest College, Wake Forest, N, C. The church had reported e
Sunday School since 1895, Church membership in 1895, 493 in 1900, 40;
in' 12065 4R: i and in 1:0L0L B2

o records located,.

BETIANY BAPTIST CHURCH, 1898=-, 14% miles northeast of

Beleigh, Wake County.
Constituted 1898 by Rev. Forest Smith and Rev. M, R, Pernell with sixteen
charter members following e revival in log schoolhouse. Received into
Central Association 1899.98 Services, six months in 1898, held in log
schoolhouse; brush arbor added to back to accommodete congregations, First
building, 1899-1927, & frame structure, 35' x 50*, with belfry énd bell;
dediocated 1904 by Dr. Charles Taylor. Present building, 1927=-, a frame
structure with brick foundation, porch, concrete steps, main auditorium,
vestibule, four Sunday School rooms, belfry, and bells Near church is a
log cebin with two Sundey School rooms, kitchin, and dining rooms First
resident clergymen, Rev. M. R. Pernell, 1898-1900s The church has reported
& Sundey School since 1899, hurch membership in 1899, 26; in 1910, 98;
in 1928, 129; in 1930, 199; eand in 1938, 244.

Record Book, 1904-12, 1923~=. 3 volse. Includes minutes of church confer=-
ences and board of deacons; membership rolls, showing how and when received
and how snd when dismissed; names of church officials; and record of ap=

o

pointment of committees and their reports, reports to the association,
beptisms, marriages, deaths, receipts, end disbursements. In custody of

Ao i A8 g

Mra. Madge Davis, Route #£, Wendsll, M. C,

Sunday School record, 1920-~, 17 vols. Includes membership rolls; names
of officers and teachers; secretary'!s reports; and record of attendance,
visitors, receipts, and disbursements. Kept at church,

Women's liissionary Society record, 1938==, 35 vols. Includes minutes of
the meetings; membership rolls; nemes of officers; and record of appgint—
ment of committees and their reports, receipts, end disbursements. Lept at
church

57. Minutes, Central Association, 1895, pe Se
58 Ibide 18998 pe e
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32. FALLS BAPTIST CHURCH, 1900--, Falls of Neuse, "ake
Countye

Constituted September 4, 1900, by Dr. 7. R, Cullom with twenty-five

charter members., Recenved into Central Association 1900.59 Services,
1900-1903, held under wagon shelter and gin house belonging to Mr, Penny.
Present building, 1503--, a frame siructnre with plain-glass windows, main
suditorium which mey be curtained off into eight Sunday School rooms, two
Sunday School rooms in basement, belfry, and bell; dedicated 1903 and re=
paired end basement dug 1931, First r(‘s1dcn+ clergymen, Reve W, Re
Cullom, 1900~1903; erduatp of Weke Yorest College, Wake Forest, N. C.
The church has reported a Sundey School since 190l. Church membership in
1900, 24; in 1910, 74; in 1920, 96; in 1930, 128; and in 1938, 178,

Record Book, 1900¢=.2 vols. Includes minutes of church conferences and
board of deacons;membership rolls, showing how end when received and how
and when dismissed; names of church officials; and record of appointment

of committees and their reports, reports to the association, baptisms, mar-
riages, demths, receipts, and disbursements, In custody of Mre Je Ao
Mengum, Falls of Neuse, N. Co

Sunday School record, 1904=-. 31 vols. Includes membership rolls; names
of officers and teachers; and record of & ttendance, visitors, rcceipts,

and dishursements. Kept at church.

%3, GLEN ROYALL RAFTIST CHURCH, 190l--. Wake Forest, ake
Countye

Constituted 1901 by Dr, Charles E. Brewer and others. Received into Cen-
tral Association 1903.60 Services, 1901-11, held on second floor of Glen

Royall Compeny store. Present building, 1911-~, & frame structure with
mein suditorium, nine Sunday School rocoms, and segtnng capacity of 3560;
dedicatod 1912, Church lot and building donated by Glen Royall Mill Com-
pany. First resident clergymen, the Rev. Mr, Whiteside, 1901-2; graduate
of Wake Forest College, Wake Forest, N. C. The church has reported a
Suﬂduv School since 1905. Church membership in 1903, &0; in 1910, 130;
in 1920, 206; in 1930, 155; and in 1938, 2294

Record Book, 1915=-, & vols. Includes minutes of church conferences and
boerd of deacons; nemes of church officials; and record of appointment of
cormittees and their reports, reports to the association, kaptisms, mar=-
riages, end deaths. 1 vols, 1915-23, in custody of Mr. Hubert lelton,
Take Forest, Ne Ce; 1 voles, 1923-37, kept at church; 1 vol,, 1987--, in
custody of Mrs We Bs Pearce, Take Forest, Ni Ce
Finsncial record, 1928--, 2 vols., Includes record of receipts end dis=-
bursements. 1 vol., 1926-38, kept at church; 1 vol., 1938==-, in custody
of Mre. Marvin Grice, Wake Forest, N. Coe
Sumda" School record, 1917, 1916-27, 1931=-34, 1938=--. 17 vols. Includes
nembership rolls; names of officers &and teachers; secretary's reports;
and record of attendarce, receipts, and disbursements., Kept et church,

Minutes, Centrel Association, 1900, pe 4.
Tbid., 1903, Ds 4
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34, WAKEFIELD BAPTIST CHUR ==, Wakefield, Wake County.
(Central Tekefield, ;
Constituted 1905, A member of h@]ﬂ’w \ssncne+won 1005-6; ;61 of Central
Association 1907--.65 Services, 190b-8 held in Wekefield schoolhouse,
Present building, 1908--, a frame st;ucture with concrete steps, plain
end stained-glass windows, main auditorium, vestibule, ten Sunday School
rooms, basement, belfry, and bell; dedicated 1908 and wings added for
Sunday School purposes 1925, First resident clergymen, Rev. C. A. Up~
church, 1906-6. The church hes reported a Sunday School since date con=
stituted, Church membership in 1905, 94; in 1910, 183; in 1920, 238; in
19230,1299s and 'dn 1938 280

Record Boolk, 1939==s 1 vol. Includes minutes of church conferecnces and
board of deacons; membership rolls, showing how end when received end hoew
and when dismissed; names of church officials; and record of appointment of
committees ond their reports, reports to the associstion, baptisms, mar=-
riages, deaths, receipts, and disbursements. In custody of Mr, Glenn
Joyner, Zebulon, N, C. Records prior to 1239 destroyed by fire.

Sunday School record, 1906=~4 292 vols. Includes men bprshlp rolls; names

of officers and teachers; and record of attendance, visitors, receipts, and
disbursements. Xept at church.

35, . UNION CHAPEL BAFTIST CI“URCH, eca. 1912-38. State Highway 91,

3 miles north of Zebulon, Weke County.
Constituted about 1912 following Sunday School se¢rvices held since 1910 in
a one=-room log building. Received into Central issociation 1912,8% First

building, 1912-38, a T-shaped frame structure with stained and plain-gless

windows, main auvditorium, and two Sundey School rooms. When the church

disbanded the majority of the membership transferred to Hopkins Chapel and

Wakefield Baptist Churches (see entries 13 and 34). First resident clergy=-

men, Reve Jeo W. Sledge, about 1912-14, The church had reported e Sunday

School since date constituteds Church membership in 1912, 19; in 1217, 59;
1922 72 in HogiiTesiand. 3 n 1952, 86

Record Book, 1922-38. 2 vols. Includes minutes of church conferences and
boerd of deacons; membership rolls, showing how and when received and how
and when dismissed; names of church officials; and record of appointment of
committees and their reports, reports to the association, beptisms, mar~
riages, deaths, receipts, and disbursements, In custody of Mr, L. C,
Allen, Route #2, Zebulon, N. C.

Sunday School record, 1922-38, 7 vols. Includes minubes of assembly meet-
ings; membership rolls; names of officers and teachers; secretary's reports;
and record of attendarce, receipts, and disbursements., In custody of lMr,

Be Be Mitchell, Zebulon, s Ce

36, NORTH STREET BAPTIST CHURCH, 1914--, Corner of West North
St. and Boylan Ave., Raleigh, Walke County. (Johnson
Memoriel, 1914-40)
Constituted lMarch 26, 1914, following & revival held by Rev. We Le Griggse

o

Minutes, Raleigh Agsociation, 1905, p. 2; 1906, p. 5e
‘1nUL°u, Central Association, 1907, pe. 4.
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Sunday School services had been held for some years prior to 1914 under the
lcadership of Messrs. Campbell and Collins. Received into Central Associa-
tion 1914.64 Church originally nsmed in honor of Mr., John S. Johnson.
Present building, 1914--, a frame and brick structure with mein auditorium,
five assembly rooms, twenty=-two Surnday School rooms, hammered-glass windows,
baptismal pool back of pulpit, basement, furnece hest, belfry, snd bsll;
one class room constructed under church 1917; Sunday School rooms construce
ted under and added to rear of church and baptistry constructed 1919.

Brick Sunday School annex constructed at rear of church 1929, First resi-
dent clergyman, the Reve. We Le CGricgs, 1914-18; graduate of Wake Forest
College, ake Forest, N, C. The church has reported a Sunday School

since date constituted. Church membership in 1914, 30; in 1924, 332; in
1984, 348; and in 1938, 4504 Formerly known &s Johnson Memorisl, the
present name wes adopted in 1940,

Record Book, 19l4«-, 3 vols. Includes minutes of church confercnces and
board of deacons; membership rolls, showing how and when received and how
and when dismissed; and record of appointment of committees end their re=
ports, reports to the asssociation, lmptisms, merrisges, and deaths. In
custody of lr. George M. Mitchell, 705 W, North St., Raleigh, N. C,
Financial record, 1914--, 1 vol. Includes record of receipts and dis-
bursementse In custody of Mr. Roy Williems, 708 Jones St., Raleigh, N. C.
Sunday School record, 1928=-, 1 file drawer. Includes membership rolls;
names of officers and teachers; secretary's reports; and record of attend=-
ance, visitors, receipts, end disbursements., Xept at church.

iomen's Missionary Society record, 1932-~, 3 vols. Includes minutes of

the meetings; membership rolls; nemes of OffWCﬁr 3 end record of appoint-
ment of committees and their reports, receipts, unﬂ disbursements. In

custody of Mrs. I'e We Jorden, 934 N. Boylan Aves, Raleigh, N. Cs
37« WEST GROVE BAPTIST C”UTC ! South side of
State Highway ©1, 4g-mllcu N e fnke Forest, Wake
Countye
Constituted about 1917 by Reve Louis Jenks, Mr. L. L. Mangum, ond others
in West Grove schoolhousc. Received into Central Association 1918,69
Services, 1917=22, held in West Grove schoolhouse, & frame structure
20' x 60!, destroyed by fire 1921, Services, 1€ 21 22, held in dwselling
house. Church disbanded due to a disagreement over 1ocation of a new
church building. First resident clergyman, Rev. Louis Jenks, 1917=22,
Church membership in 1918, 185 and in 1922, 12,

Record Book, 1917-22, 1 vole Includes minutes of church conferences and
board of deacons; membership rolls, showing how and when received and how
and when dismissed; and record of appointment of committees and their
reports, reports to the association, baptisms, mearriages, deaths, receipts,
and disbursements. In custody of Mr,. C. R. Barham, Route 31, Wake Forest,
Nig 0

Minutes, Central Associstion, 1914, p. 8.
I-bi'j-’ 191“, p. 16.
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%8, HAYES-BARTON BAPTIST CHURCH, 1926--. Corner of Glenwood
Ave. and Whitaker 11411 Rd., Releigh, Wake Countye

Constituted November 7, 1926, in the North Vanguard Presbyterian Church by
the Raleigh Bapbist Council., Received into Cemtral Association 1927.66
Services, few months in 1926, held in North Vangvard Presbyterian Church.
First building, 1926, a freme structure on present site. Services, 1927=
1928, held in Hayes-Barton school building. Present building, 1928--, &
two story light-grey brick building, with concrete steps and porch, hammer=
ed-glass windows in class rooms, cathedral windows in mein auditorium,
pastor's study, secretary's office, balcony, choir stand, pipe organ, main
auditorium, seven assembly rooms, forty~five Sunday School rooms, heating
plant in basement, and seating capacity of 750, First resident clergy-
men, Rev. Jomes Be Turner, 1927-30., The church has reported a Sunday
School sinee 1927. Church membership in 1627, 319 end in 1988, 689,

Rocord Book, 1931==. 1 vols Includes minutcs of church conferences and
board of deacons; names of church officials; and record of appointment of
committees and their reports and reports to the association. In custody
of Mr, Luther Hughes, Raleigh, N. C,

Church Register, 1931l=«. 1 vole. Includes membership rolls, showing how
end when reeeived end how and when dismissed, and record of baptisms,
marrieges, and deaths. In custody of Mr. Luther Hughes.

Finaneial record, 1935=~, 6 vols, Includes record of receipts and dis-
bursementse In custody of Mr. C. J. Goodwin, Raleigh, N. C,

Sunday School record, 1933--. 7 bundles and 1 file drawer. Includes
membership rolls; names of officers end teachers; and record of attend-
ance, visitors, receipts, and disbursements. Kept at church,

Woman's Missionary Society record, 193l--., 10 vols. Includes minutes
of the meetings; membership rolls; names of officers; and record of ap=
pointment of committees and their reports, receipts, and disbursements.
In custody of Mrs. G. B. Harvie, Raleigh, N. Co

66, Minutes, Central Association, 1927, p. Oe
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Beptist Church, Raleigh, N. C., September 30 and October I,
1931, 75rd Annual Session Held with the Woekefield Baptist
Church, Zebulon, N. C., September 26th and 29th, 1932, Zebulon,
No C., The Record Publishing Compemny, 1932 (?7), 22 pbe

Minutes of the Central Baptist Association, North Carolina, 74th
Annual Session, Held with the First Baptist Church, Raleigh,
N. Cs, September 27 and 28, 1553, Ns Pe, N. DUD., 1933 (2),
18 Ppe i i

Minutes of the Centrsl Baptist Association, North Carolina,

T Seventy-Filth Amnual Sossion, Held With Wake Union Baptist
Church, Wake Forest, N. C., September 26, 1934, Zebulon, Ne Ca,
The Record Publishing Co., 1934 (7), 19 DPe

Minutes of the Central Baptist Association, North Caroline,
Seventy-Sixth Annuel Session, Held With New Hope Baptist
Church, Faleigh, N. Cs, Re Fs Ds; 1935, Tls Ps, Ns DUDs,

1935 (?), 16 pps

Minutes of the Central Beptist Association, Seventy-Seventh
Annual Session, Held with the Weke Cross Roads Baptist Church,
September 23rd and 24th, 1936, Zebulon, North Carolina, Tuae
Record Publishing Company, 1936 (?), 31 pp.

Minutes of the Seventy-Eighth Annual Session of the Central Bap-
tist Association, North Carolina, Held with Stony Hill Baptist
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Church, September 29th and 30th, 1937, Zebulon, North Caro=
Iina, The Record Publishing Company, 1937 (?), 39 ppe

v

septist Church, September 29~30, 1938, Zebulon, N. Cs, The
Record Publishing Coe, 1938 (7), 40 ppe

Flat River Association

Minutes of the lat River Beptist Associstion, Held at Tar River
Meeting House, Granville County, N. C., On the 15%h, 16th,and

T7th of Ootober, 1880, n, Ds, ns pubs, 1830 (7); B pDa

Minutes of the Flat River Baptist Association, Held at Bethel
Meeting House, Person County, Ne Cs, On The Loth, 16Th end
T7th, October, 1836, Oxford, Ne Ce, We Me Sevage, printer,
I8s6l (Y5 2 pps

Minutes of the Sixtieth Annual Session of the Flat River Beptist
Association, Held with the Brassfield Church, Granville County,
No Co, August 12-15, 1858, Releigh, N« Cs, Printed by M. A.
Weredith, 1853, 12 ppe

Minutes of the Bighty-Eighth Session of the Flak River Missionary
T Baptist Association, Held with the Church &t Tally Ho, Gren=-
ville County, N. Ce, August 16th, 17th, end 18th, 1881,
Raleigh, N. Ca, Edwards, Broughton, and Co., 1881, 1% ppe

Raleigh Association

Meeting of the Raleigh Beptist Association, Held at Smithfield,
Johnston GCounty, e Cs, On the Fourth and Fifth Deys of Octo=
ber, Ae Ds, 1883, Chapel Hill, Wi C., Printod by 1saac Cs
Patridege, 1833 (7), 8 ppe

(Minutes, Raleigh Association, 183€), title sheet missing, 22 ppe

Minutes of the Forty-Seventh Session of the Releigh Baptist As-

sociation, Held wilh Uhe Church at Rolesville, Wake County,
N.C., September 25th-28th, 1862, Raleigh, N. Cs, Me As
Meredith, printer, 1852, 15 pPp.

Minutes of the Fiftieth Annual Session of the Raleigh Raptist

Association, Held with the Church at Piney Grove, Weke Gounty,
N. Ce, September 22nd-e24th, 1855, Raleigh, Ne Ce, Biblical
Recorder Office, 1855, 25 pp.

Minutes of the Fifty~Fifth Annual Session of the Raleigh Baptist

Assocfation, Held with tne Church at Wake X noads, Wake COe,
N. C., September 18-21, 1860, Raleigh, Ne C., Printed at the
Biblical Recorder Office, 1660, 18 ppe

Minutes of the Fifty-=Ninth Annual Session of the Raleigh Baptist

Assoclation, Held with the Holesville Churoh, Wake CO., Ne Ce
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1864, Raleigh, No Co, Printed at the Biblical
16 pp.

Sept, 23-26, y ]
Recorder Office, 1865,

Minutes of the Sixtieth Annual Session of the Raleigh Baptist As-
sociation, Held with the Church at Ephesus, Jieke County Na ' Cey
October 10-15, 1865, Releigh, Na C.,_EHB—Ecal Recorder Book

and Job P?-i?ﬂ?ing Ofllce, 18¢6 16 bos

Minutes of the Sixty-Eighth Annual Session of the Raleigh Baptist
Acgociation, Held with the Church at Lillington, Harnett

County, N+ C., October 16~=19, 1873, Raleigh, Ne Ce, Edwards,
Broughton and Co., Printers : and 51xders, 1873, 16 ppe

Minutes of the 73rd Annual Session of the Raleigh Baptist Associe-
tion, Held with White Stone Baptist Church, Wakefield, Weke
Coes No Co, October 24th, 25th, 26th, end 27th, 1878, Raleigh,
V. Co, Edwards, Broughton and Co., Printers and Blnders, 187P
2L PPe

Minutes of the Ninety-Fifth Annuel Session of the Raleigh Baptist
Association, Held with baptist Centre Church, Johnston County,

We Co, November 1=4, 1900, Raleigh, Ne Ce, dwazds, Broughton,
Printers end Bin der7, 1900, 20 pp.

Minutes of the One Hundredth Annual Session of the Raleigh Beptist
Association, Held with Cary Baptist Church, Wake County,

QOctober 25, 26, 27, 1905, Releigh, Ne C., Edwards and Broughe
Ton, Printers, 1005, PB pp.

Proceedings of the One Hundred and First Annusl Session of the
Falelgﬁ Baptist Association, Held with Leesville Baptist
kaleigh, N. C., Edwards and

Church, Oct. 31, Nov. 1-2, 1906,
Broughton ?rinting Couws 1906, 16 Pps

Tar River Association

Proceedings of the Fourteenth Annual Meeting
Baptist Associetion at Browns lMeeting House, Warren, Ne Ce,
On Saturday before ist Lord's Day in October, 1844, and The
Days Following, Petersburg, Vae, Js M. He Bennet, printer,
Republican Press, 1844, 8 pp.

finutes of the Twenty=Eighth Annual Session of the Tar River
Beptist Associetion, Held with the Churc Churoh st Popular Springs,
Franklin Co., Ne Ce, August 17, 18, 19, 1858, Raleigh, Ne Ces
Biblicel Recorder Press, 1858, 16 pp.
of the Tar River Baptist

Minutes of the Thirtieth Annual Session
Association, Held with the Church at Frenklinton, Franklin
Co., Ns G., August 23, 24, 2b, 1860, Raleigh, Ne. Cs, Printed

at the Biblical Recorder Office, 1850, 18 pp.

Minutes of the Annual Session of the Tar River Baptist Associa=-

~ tion, Held with the Church at Red Oak, Nash Co., N. Co.,

of the Tar River




October 1-3, 1868, Raleigh, Ne C., Thomas M, Hughes, printer,
1869, 15 ppe

II., Secondary Accounts

Benedict, David, General History 2£ the Baptist Denomination
In American and Other Parts of the World, Boston, Mass.,
Menning end Loring, 1913, 533 ppe

Paschal, G. W., History of North Carolina Baptists, Raleigh,
N. Ce, Edwards and Broughton Co0., 1930, 572 DPDe




Alphabetical index of active end inective churches of the Central
Association

Arbor Beptist Church (see Oak Ridge Baptist Church). ran Ry
Bey Leaf Baptist Church, Weke County « « o o & 24
Bethany Baptist Church, Wake County. o « « « . 31
Bethlehem Baptist Church, Franklin County. . .

3rassfield Baptist Churéh, Granville County. « « N P

Centrel Walkefield Baptist Church (see ¥lekefield Baptist Church) 3

Falls Baptist Church, Wake Countye s « ¢ » o o o o s s v o s s
First Baptist Church, Woke County. « « « o o

Flat Rock Baptist Church, Frenklin County. .

Forrestville Baptist Church, Wake County . .

Franklinton Baptist Church, Franllin County.

Glen Royeall Baptist Church, Weke County. .« .

Greenwood Beptist Church, Tlake Countye o o ¢ a o o o o o ¢ &
Greenwood Baptist Church (see lary's Chapel Baptist Church).
Harris Chapel Beptist Church, Fronklin Countyes « o o o &
Hoyes~Barton Baptist Church, Tiake Countyr &ie s e e iaelie
Hopkins Chapel Baptist Church, Voke County ¢ o o o o o o

Johnson Memorial Boptist Church (see North Street Baptist
Church). AR WS S L R S TR B

ieryts Chapel Baptist Church, Granville County « o+
Midway Baptist Church (see Millbrook Baptist Church)
Millbrook Baptist Church, Weke Countya. ¢ ¢ o o« o o &
Mt, Olivet Baptist Church, Franklin County « « « «

Mt. Vernon Beptist Church, Walke County « o+ o« o o & &
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New Bethel Baptist Church, Weke County « « » o &
New Hope Baptist Church, Wake Countye « o o« o &
New Light Baptist Church, Wake Countye o » o« « o o &
Neuse Baptist Church (see New Light Baptist Church).
North Street Baptist Churech, Wake County « . . &
Oak Grove Baptist Church, Wake County. « ¢« « « &
Ok Ridge Baptist Church, Vance County + « + o &

Perry's Chapel Beptist Church, Franklin County . .

Releigh Baptist Church (see First Baptist Church).

Rocky Ford Baptist Church, Vance County.

Rolesville Baptist Church, Walke County .

Semaria Baptist Church, Weke County. + «

Stony Hill Baptist Church, Wake County .

Union Chapel Baptist Church, Wake County « .

Wake Cross Roads Baptist Church, Wake County

Wekefield Baptist Church, Wake Countye o « o

Tiake Forest Baptist Church, Wake Countye « « o o ¢ o ¢ o o o
Take Liberty Baptist Church (see Mt. Vernon Baptist Church).
"Wake Union Baptist Church, &

West Grove Baptist Church, ¥

West Raleigh Beptist Church, Welke County .

\ijoodland Peptist Church, Granville County. .

Youngsville Beptist Church, Franklin County.




PUBLICATIONS OF THE NORTH CAROLINA HISTORICAL RECORDS SURVEY

THE HISTORICAL RECORDS OF NORTH CARCLINA: THE COUNTY RECORDS:

Vole 1. Alamance through Columbus. (26 counties,
xi, 491 p. printed. March 1938)

Vol, 2. Craven through ticcre. (40 counties,
xi, 568 p. printed, August 1938)"

Vole 3. Nash through Yancey. (37 counties, x, 760 p.
printed, October 19329)

INVENTORY OF THE STATE ARCHIVES OF NORTF CAROLINA:

Series 4. Regulatory Agenszies:
Noe 3. Insurance Department. (iv, 78 p. mimeo.,
August 1940) :
No. 4. State Board of Alccholic Control. (iv, 12 pe
mimeo., November 1939)

Series 8. Social Service ALgeacins:
No. 20, Stonewall Jackson Menual Training and
Industrial School. (iv, 12 p. mimeo., Januery 1941)

Series 9. Miscellaneous Agencies:
Nos, . 1le North Carolina Historical Commission.
(iv, 13 p. mimeo., Septemder 1940)
No. 5. Board of Adtvisers of the Vetersns Loen Fund.
(iv, 22 p, mimeo., April 1940)
No. 10. North Carolina Rural Electrification Authority.
(iv, 9 p. mimeo., January 1940)

MANUSCRIPT PUBLICATIONS:.

Guide to Depositories of Manuscript Collections in
North Carolina, (18 p. printed, 1940)

Guide to the Menuscript Collections in the Duke
University Library. (v, 165 p. mimeo., June 1939)

Guide to Menuscripts in the Southern Historicel
Collection of the University of North Carolina,
(viii, 204 p. printed, 1941)

A Calendar of the Bartlett Yancey Papers in the
Southern Historical Collection of the University
of North Carolina. (iv, 48 p. mimeo., February
1940)
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INVENTORY OF THE CHURCH ARCHIVES OF NORTH CAROLINA:

Southern Baptist Convention:

Alleghany Associatione (vi, 12 De mimeoa.,
Merch 1940) :
Raleigh Association. (vi, 56 p. mimeo.,
July 1940) : :
Brunswick Association, (vi, 23 p. mimeo.,
January 1941) ;
Stanly Association. (vi, 3% p. mimeo.,
February 1941)

Flat River Associaticn. (vi, 35S pe. mimeo.,
February 1941)
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